City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk -~ 1+l

ALISON M. BOUCHARD INES LEITE

Crry CLERK MEETINGS SCHEDULED ASSISTANT CITY CLERK
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER

MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018
5:30 P.M COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2018
5:15 P.M COMMITTEE ON REAL ESTATE

AGENDA

6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE ON
REAL ESTATE MEETING IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.

1. Citizen Input

2, *Resolution — Discuss winter snow plowing (tabled 12-4-2018)

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Mayor and loan order — $750,000 Community Preservation Act Bio Reserve Project
{objected to 12-4-2018)

2, *Mayor requesting confirmation of the appointment of Christine P. Blair-Cyr to the
Urban Tree Commission (objected to 12-4-2018)

3. *Mayor and resolution approving Economic Development Incentive Program (EDIP) for
Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC

4. *Certificate from Assistant City Clerk regarding petitions for recall of Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS
5. *Traffic Comm. recommending amendments to the traffic ordinances (objected to 12-4-2018)
6. *Traffic Comm. recommending an amendment to the traffic ordinances

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None

ORDINANCES
7. *Proposed Ordinance — Stop intersections on Highland Avenue and Maple Street

RESOLUTIONS
8. *Administration declare reprieve of the PAYT program for one week from
December 26, 2018 to January 2, 2019 (objected to 12-4-2018)

CITATIONS
9. Keith Paguette — Years of service on the Fall River Planning Board

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2850

One Government Center = Fall River, MA (2722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 » EMAIL city _clerks(fallriverma.org




ORDERS — HEARINGS ~ None

ORDERS — MISCELLANEQUS

10.

1.

12.

13.

Police Chief's reports on licenses:
a. 2018 Taxicab Driver:
Diamond Jackson-Mesidor (objected to 12-4-2018)

2019 Taxicab Driver;
Diamond Jackson-Mesidor {objected to 12-4-2018)

b. 2018 Taxicab Driver:
Edsie Parson

2019 Taxicab Drivers;

. Sharon Acevedo Joseph Anthony Andre Ashraf Kamal Antar
Brian Araluce Edward Arruda Darrelle Carlsen
Jeffrey Carreiro Robert Carroll Gerald Costa
April Crotteau Michael Diniz Carlton Ducharme
Tiffany Evans Philip James Fay Sharon Fernandes
Brian Ferreira James Soares Gouveia Jr. Peter Hadad
Frederick Humes Jr. Paul Laberge Kathleen Lamothe
Louis Levesque Jeff Middletow Edsie Parson
Todd Quintal Dale Rancourt Mikael Raposa
Ricardo Raposa . George Robidoux Jeremiah Soares
Delores Socall Richard Souza Matthew Stets
Stephen Stets Rebecca Walkden Dorothy Ward

2019 Private Livery Vehicle
Fall River Taxi — Toyota Prius

City Engineer prepare plans for the acceptance of Brookside Street extending from
Hightand Avenue to a dead end :

Auto 'Bodv Shop License Renewal:
Joseph Silva d/b/a Supreme Auto located at 421 Third Street

Auto Repair Shop License Renewal: :
lgor Zinovyev, Boston Auto Fair, LLC located at 2147 Pleasant Street

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

19.
20.

*Claims (objected to 12-4-2018)
*Claims ,
*Communication from city resident regarding recycling at condominiums
(objected to 12-4-2018)
*Open Meeting Law Complaint from Collin Dias re: December 4, 2018 City Council Meeting
*Street opening request from City Engineer for pavement less than five years old at
471 Center Street
*Communication from city resident regarding sale of property classified under Chapter 61B
Pavement Management System Manual from Engineering Division

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




City Council Meeting Minutes:
21. *Public Hearings — November 27, 2018
22. *Committee on Finance — November 27, 2018
23. *Regular Meeting of the City Council — November 6, 2018
24. *Regular Meeting of the City Council — November 27, 2018

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES
25, *Department of Public Utilities regarding increase in electric base distribution rates

b St

Assistant City Clerk

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2018

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS {(to be acted upon if recommendation is received)
Committee on Real Estate recommendation: '
Communication from Mayor requesting parking facilities controlled by the Fall River
Redevelopment Authority be transferred back to the City

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




i ot Fatt e, <5 s [INANCE L

(Councilor Shawn E. Cadime)

WHEREAS, the City of Fall River just had a winter storm, and

WHEREAS, the response time in combination with the lack of manpower and the
potential concern with funding was apparent, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Administration, Director of the Department of
Community Maintenance, the Director of Streets and Highways, and representatives
from MassDOT’s Highway Division District 5 office be invited to a future meeting of the
Committee on Finance to discuss any funding concerns with the Snow and [ce account,
the process for winter storm preparation and operations of the current winter storm,
changes in the process from prior fiscal years, manpower numbers including private
vendors, the reason why there was a lack of manpower, and provide a detailed
summary of the number of plow drivers that were called at this most recent storm in
comparison to snow storms in recent years. '

ciTY OF FALL RIVER

i CITY COUMNCL

T, 70 fe Crraratiis.
B T80 b AL /»{V-mwit&




m City of Fall River f=p p ;
e Massachusetts [ ;i i: i
Office of the Mayor

JASIEL F. CORREIA II
Mayor

December 10, 2018

Honorable Members of the Clty Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

RE: Cost of Snow Removal

Council President:

In response to your request, we prepared an analysis of the total cost of snow removal for each of
the last three fiscal years. In addition, utilizing the weather forecasting statements certified by
Precmlon Weather Forecastmg we prepared a graph- of the cost per inch to remove SDOW for each
‘of the storms in both fiscal years endmg June 30, 2017 and 201 8

‘Attached are both schedul es.

Bestgggafy . o
’ S

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




PLOWING & HAULING SNOW REMOVAL COST PER INCH

@ 10.7 B 2.6

180 m28

r

25 B35 @21 mM143 W65 m38

12,4

98°760°LT

68'8Y9LT

£LE708°TT

_BROZ/1/2

€7°69997

CL S0V vy

LI'9EY"PY

TLE9L°TE

OF'rES’LT

LT0Z/0T/E

Tocia

19'920°s€

00" 0OVE0F

19°SrSve




Salary & Wages
~ Stipends
Overtime

Rock Salt

Weather Reports
Telvent DTN
Precision

Snow Removal
GPS
Plowing
Hauling - city
Hauling - school

Total

Snow fall in inches

Cost per Inch

City of Fall River

17Emnpge
e ks

-]

oy

Snow Analysis *

2016 2017 2018
147,050.00 105,954.00 109,326.45
168,898.58 181,674.50 170,130.15
315,948.58 287,628.50 279,456.60
425,400.71 413,012.09 432,251.41

1,548.00 _

1,295.00 1,295.00 1,295.00

23,478.64 27,963.36 38,849.44
952,151.67 1,085,503.33 1,124,896.69
28,090.00 130,788.00

80,400.00

1,407,874.02 1,555,863,78 1,728,120.54
1,723,822.60 - 1,843,492.28 2,007,577.14
40,50 40.80 58.70

$ 42,563.52 $ 45,183.63 § 34,200.63




City of ¥all River, MA
Actual Snow Stipends’
From Payroll Accumulator January 1, 2018-December 4, 2018

i
]
]
i
i
'

Emp# Last Name First Name Status Year Employee Gross Loc  Group/BU Org Obj
22233 ANbRADE GENOVEVA A 2018 10,000.00 C120 CCON 11200001 511000
10438 AG{JIAR CHRISTOPHER A 2018 1,250.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
10587'BA!§D!A ARTHUR A 2018 2,250,00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000

3980 BORDEN STEPHEN A 2018 1,250.00 €400 CTEM 14007001 511000
2910 CARREIRO JOHN A 2018 1,250.00 C400 CTEM 14002001 511000
1855 CLEMENT GREGORY A 2018 2,500.00 C460 CTEM 14007001 511000
6640 DECOSTA KEITH A 2018 2,500.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
3739 DELISLE WAYNE ! 2018 2,500,00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
8140 DEMELO PAUL A 2018 2,500.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
4719 DENMEAD CHARLES A 2018 2,500.00 C400 CTEM 14007031 511000
900 DESMARAIS  JASON A 2018 2,500.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
8861 DESOUSA MICHAEL | 2018 1,250.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 5131000
2574 FERREIRA JOHN [ 2018 ~1,000.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
352 GARCIA ANTONIO A 2018 1,000.00 €400 CTEM 14007001 511000
20886 GOSSELIN MATTHEW A 2018 2,500,00 CADD CTEM 14007001 511000
8523 GUILMETTE BRIAN A 2018 2,250.00 €400 CTEM 14007001 511000
6807 HEPPE JASON A 2018 2,500.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
5214 HERMANS RAYMOND A 2018 2,500.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
8952 HOLMES - KENNETH . A 2018 2,250.00 €400 CTEM 14007001 511000 ,
20868 LAMBERT JEREMY A 2018 2,500,060 .C400 CTEM . 14007001 511000
16692 MANCHESTER JEFFREY A 2018 2,500.00 CA00 CTEM 14007001 511000
3957 MANCHESTER NORMAN A 2018 1,000.Q0 €400 CTEM 140{)7.001 511000
9610 MANCHESTER WAYNE A 2018 1,000.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
7983 MEDEIROS DARREN A 2018 2,500.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 5110060
6808 NUNES MICHAEL A 2018 1,000.00 C400 CITEM ' 14007001 511000
2239 OLDRID TIMOTHY A 2018 2,500.00 €400 CTEM 14007001 511000
4636 PERRY JOHN A 2018 3,265.00 C400 CMAN 14007001 511000
1414 PIELA PAMELA A 2018 2,500.00 C400  CAFS 14007001 511000
6806 PINEL ALAN | 2018 1,000.00 €400 - CTEM 14007001 511000
8167 PIRES DONALD A 2018 2,500.00 €400 CTEM " 1400700% 511000
7746 REBELLO BRANDON A 2018 1,250.00 CAC0 CTEM 14007001 511000
6639 RESENDES ROY ’ A 2018 - 1,250.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
9277 RODRIGUES  MARIO ] 2018 1,000.00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
1222 RONCA WILLIAM A 2018 1,250,00 C400 CTEM 14007031 511000
9765 SOKOLL JOSHUA A 2018 1,000,00 C400 CTEM 14007001 511000
1685 SUTTON WILLIAM A 2018 2,500.00 €400 CTEM . 14007001 511000
4870 TABER JOSHUA A 2018 2,250.00 C400° CTEM . 14007001 511000
3583 FERREIRA LAURA A 2018 2,211.45 C410 CMAN 14007041 511000
18188 MACARTHUR STEVEN A 2018 " 2,300.00 C410 ° CAFS 14007041 511000
2277 LAVOIE DAVID A 2018 2,300.00 C415 CCUS 14007011 511000
389 MEDEIRCS HENRY A 2018 2,300.00 c415 ccus - 14007011 511000
18332 REBELLO JOSEPH A 2018 . 2,300.00 C4i5 CCUS 14007011 511000
22394 BUCHANAN  JOSHUA A 2018 135,62 C452 CAFS 64507251 511000
21632 BURNS PATRICK A 2018 ) 20.55 €452 CAFS 64507251 511000
3007 COUTURE . JEFFREY A 2018 1,500.00 €452 CAFS 64507251 511000
3180 FURNA JOSEPH i 2018 1,310.96 C452 CAFS 64507251 511000

1of2




N

-

City of Fall River, MA
Actual Snow Stipends
From Payroll Accumulator January 1, 2018-December 4, 2018

Emp # Last Name First Name Status Year Employee Gross Loc  Group/BU Org Chj
18699 JACOB BRIAN A 2018 1,500.00 C452 CAFS 64507251 511000
18121 MORAIS JEFFREY A 2018. 1,500.00 C452 CAFS 64507251 511000
8016 PACHECO MARC A 2018 1,500.00 CA52 CAFS 64507251 511000
18546 ROBINETTE DAVID A 2018 1,500.00 C452 CAFS 64507251 511000
22282 SOARES NORBERT A 2018 969.86 €452 CAFS 64507251 511000
7580 SOUSA NORMAN | 2018 663.01 C452 CAFS 64507251 511000
20087 TAVARES PAUL A 2018 - 1,500,00 C452 CAFS | 64507251 511000
21033 WARHALL MARK A 2018 1,500.00 €452 CAFS 64507251 511000
10255 KELLY ROBERT A 2018 2,300,00 C631 CAFS - 16309011 511000
2657 MARTIN CHRISTOPHER A 2018 . 1,500.00 C631 CAFS 16309021 5110C0
7600 RODRIGUES  PHILLIP { 2018 1,500.00 €631 CAFS 16305021 511000
109,326.45

20f2




City of Fall River, MA‘
Budgeted Snow Stipends
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Mayors Office
ANDRADE

GENOVEVA

Department of Community Service

PERRY
PIELA
BURKS
DECOSTA
DEMELO
GUILMETTE
HOLMES |
MEDEIROS
PIRES
BALDIA
TABER
DESOUSA
RONCA
AGUIAR
BORDEN
CARREIRO
DELISLE
FERREIRA
GARCIA

MANCHESTER

MANCHESTER
NUNES
PINEL
REBELLO

. REGO
RESENDES
RODRIGUES
SOKOLL
CLEMENT
GOSSELIN
LAMBERT
DESMARAIS
OLDRID
SUTTON
HERMANS
CHASSE
DENMEAD
HEFPE

JOHN
PAMELA
MICHAEL
KEITH
PAUL
BRIAN
KENNETH
DARREN
DONALD
ARTHUR
JOSHUA
MICHAEL
WILLIAM
CHRISTOHER
STEPHEN
JOHN
WAYNE
JOIN -
ANTONIO
NORMAN
WAYNE
MICHAFEL
ALAN
BRANDON
EDWARD
ROY .
MARIO
JOSHUA
GREGORY
MATTHEW
JEREMY
JASON
TIMOTHY
WILLIAM
RAYMOND
PAUL
CHARLES
JASON

Department of Facility Management

KELLY
MACARTHIUR
LAVOIE

. REBELLO
ST PIERRE
MEDEIROS
LAVOIE

Traffic Department

FERREIRA

Tree Department
MARTIN

ROBERT
STEVEN
JEFFREY
JOSEPH
WILLIAM
HENRY
DAVID

LAURA

CHRISTOPHER

CHIEF OF STAFF

BIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS
HEAD CLERK

" HMEQ SHMEO 1A

HMEO SHMEO 1A
HMEO SHMEQ 1A

HMEO SHMEO 1A

HMEQ SHMEO 1A

HMEQ SHMEQ 1A

HMEO SHMEO 1A

HMEO SHMEO 1A

HMEO SHMEO 1A

LITTER ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
LITTER ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
MEO LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 2A

MEQ LARGRER 24

MEQ LABORER 2A

MEC LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 24

MEOQ LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 2A

MEOQ LABORER 2A

MEO LABORER 24

MEO LABORER 2A

MOTOR EQUIP REPAIRMAN
MOTOR EQUIP REPAIRMAN
MOTOR EQUIP REFAIRMAN
SPECIAL C/L-BA

SPECIAL C/L-BA

SPECIAL C/L-BS

W F MOTOR. EQUIP REPATRMAN
CHIEF LABORER A WORKING FOREMAN

. CHIEF LABORER A WORKING FOREMAN

CHIEF LABORER A WORKING FOREMAN

GROUNDS/MEQ I
GROUNDS/MEO II.
JR BD CUST

JR BD CUST

JR BD CUST

SR CUS. 20

JR CUS. 20

PARK CLERK

SUP. TREE

o 65 B2 B9 Lo 4o DY B2 69 D7 B2 Lo U9 6T 4o OO D9 B0 OO 50 &0 &5 O 60 O L0 O5 S g BB 69 B9 62 69 69 L0 &0 oo

$

= 0% B2 oo 69 62 oo

10,000.00

2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00-
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
1,250.00

1,250.00 -

1,250.00
2,500.00
1,250.00
1,250.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00.
2,500.00
1,250.00
2,500.00

2,300.00
2,300.00
2,300.00
2,300.00

2,300.00

2,300.00

- 2,300.00

2,500.00

1,500.00

lof2




City of Fall River, MA
Budgeted Snow Stipends
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

RODRIGUES PHILLIP FOR. MEO $ 1,500.00

Water
COUTURE ' JEFFREY - CHF WTR IN 3 1,500.00
HARTSFIELD KEVIN WT MT WK I 3 1,500.00
JACOB . BRIAN WT MT WK1 3 1,500.00
LOPES JASON WT MT WK1 $ 1,500.60
MORAIS JEFFREY WT MT WK I AD BH $ 1,500.00
PACHECO MARC WT MT WK1 3 1,500.00
ROBINETTE . DAVID WT MT WE.I $ 1,500,00
. WARHALL MARK WT MT WK I $ 1,500.00
111,100.00

20f2




o City of Fall River /

- SBLARST
> Massachusetts |
Office of the Mayor SIS ED

Ew ar®

MR 29 P 21U

JASIEL F. CORREIA I1 s
Mayor RN

November 29, 2018

The Honorable City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722 !

Dear Councilors:

Please find enclosed the Loan Authorization to purchase 2 parcels of land that is being
funded by CPC Funding:

» 8§61 Indian Town Road; Lot W-24-0001
e 75 Yellow Hill Road; Lots W-38-0050 and W-38-0051 (excluding the house and
barn and 2-5 acres to be sub-divided).

861 Indian Town Road, Lot number W-27-0001 is within the Bioreserve and the
watershed of the North Watuppa Pond. The Lot would be retained for conservation
purposes adding to the Bioreserve and serving to continue future protection of our
primary water supply. The lot is 16 acres and is entirely upland. The lot consists of a
mature pine-oak forest. The parcel is contiguous to other protected lands. Funding is
planned via the Community Preservation Plan. The proposed purchase/sale agreement
and appraisal report are attached. The appraisal value was $365,000. The agreed purchase
price is $325,000,

75 Yellow Hill Road, Lot numbers W-38-0050 and 51 are within the area of the Copicut
Reservoir. The Lots would be retained for conservation purposes. The lot is 36 acres and
consists of upland pine-oak forest, two abandoned agricultural fields and a small forested
wetland, The parcel is proximal to other protected lands. The house, barn and 2-5 acres
shall be sub-divided and not included in the purchase. Funding is planned via the
Community Preservation Plan. The proposed purchase/sale agreement and appraisal
report are attached. The appraisal value was $425,000. The agreed purchase price is
$400,000.

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




The Authorization amount is for $750,000 for the purchase of these properties that was
approved by CPC and the City Council. This is for a 10 Year bond to be paid by CPC
funding with and annual payment by CPC for $78,000 (CPC contract attached).

Please contact me or Mr. Ferland if you have any questions.

asiel F. Correia Il
Mayor

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

oToDEC 04 2018
Objecked] >
H‘O ICAJF‘: ?(ﬁ:{fr'g’fp

Sr"?f-.‘l lﬁ{d on the fuble,

€ next mees
éﬂ AClordanc,, Wi HA 1—?»&.
h ardeg .




City of JFall River, 2 Zy G

LOAN ORDER: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT
' (Bio Reserve Project)

ORDERED: That the City appropriates the amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand
($750,000) for the purpose of purchasing land for the Bio Reserve Project including the payment
of all cost incidental or related thereto. To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the
approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L, Chapter
44, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and,

To meet this appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is
authorized to borrow said sum under and pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 44 Section 7(9), or pursuance
to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor, Any premiums
received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, may be applied to
the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the
General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like
amount.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with
the appropriate officials of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify
under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bond of the City to be issued pursuant to this
Order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the
Commonwealth my require.

CITY OF FALL RIVER

IN CITY COUNCIL
DEC 04 1018

OOjecieq +2 by C5-
hawn £ (adime
And laid on +he tapie
MY'H—]I H"\tf, nf)("‘ mee_ﬁ.ng

In accordon :
. = L2 wiHA H
G N Chardea . e




ezt | - City of Fall River
- Massachusetts
Community Preservation Committee

~ JastEL F. CORREIA I ' ' - ' JAMES SOUZA

Mayor CITY OF FALL RIVER . ‘ Chatiar
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ANTONE DIAS

.OPEN SPACE AWARD AGREEMENT Vice-Chairman

This award agreement is made between the City of Fall River, through its Community
Preservation Committes, One Government Center, Fall River acting by and through the Fall River
Dept. of Community Utilities and the recipient, City of Fall River, One Government Center,
Tall River, MA 02722. The purpose of this grant agreement is to 1mplement the following award:

Grantee: Terrance Su]lwan, Director
| City of Fall River, Dept. of Community Utilities

Project Desceription:  The applicant, Mike Labossiere, City of Fall River, Dept. of Commumty
Utilities. sought funds for:
$780,000.00 ($78,000.00 per year for 10 years - 10 Year Bond)

Land Acquisition:
s 16.00 acres Indian Town Road
o 38.50 acres Yellow Hill Road

Located in the Bio Reserve, Fall River, MA 0272

Refer to Funding Application for details - ‘

Date of City Council Approval; August 23,2018

This award is squ ect to the following terms and conditions: °

- Award: The City of Fall River, Community Preservation Committee, agrees to award the
recipient the amount of $780,000.00 (Seven Hundred and Eighty Thouéand Dollars).
$78,000.00 per year for 10 years - 10 Year Bond) for land acqmsmon

» 16.00 acres Indian Town Road '

‘e 38.50 acres Yellow Hill Road
Project Application: The project application which had been submitted to the Fall River

" Community Preservation Committee (herein after also referred to as Fall River C.P.C. ) is
incorporated mto ﬂus document by reference.

1. Term: The term of this award is one year which begins on the date of execution of this
agreement. All of the work described in this award agreement must be completed by the
completion date, October 30, 2019, unless the Fall River Commumty Preservation
Committee grants an extension for good cause. ' :

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 264-6700 « FAX (508) 324-2659 « EMAIL nbb92@acl.com

!




Funds not utilized on this project must be returned to the Fall River Community
Preservation Fund Reserve and will be made available for future appropriation to other
recipients.

. Budget: Prior to starting any work, the recipient must submit a complete project budget
that accounts for (1) the expenditure of funds awarded under this award agreement and (2)
all other sources of funding, if necessary to complete the project. The recipient will not
expend any award funds unless sufficient sources of funding have been secured to complete
the work and the project budget has been approved by the Fall River CPC.

. Reports: The recipient will provide a written report on the progress of the project to the
Fall River CPC every three months. A final report shall be filed with the Fall River CPC
within thirty days of completion of the project.

All documents, mcludmg any photographs or videos, submitted to the Fall River
Community Preservation Committee shall become the property of the City of Fall River
and shall be available to the public under the Massachusetts Public Records Law.

. Deed Restrictions: Restrictions are legal documents that place limitations on the use of a
property. These restrictions apply to all future owners of the property and can’t easﬂy be
changed or removed by subsequent owners.

Section 124 of the Communiw Preservation Act requires that a permanent restriction be
placed on any "real property interest" acquired using CPA funds to ensure that the
property continues to be used for the applicable CPA. purpose. Given this statutory
requirement, 2 CPA project involving acquisition of any real property interest is
technically not complete until the restriction is approved by the appropriate state agency
and filed at the Registry of Deeds. '

- For Open Space Conservation and Outdoor Recreation Projects!
Conservation Restrictions
Approved by the MA Executlve Office of Ener,qv and Environmental Affa1rs (EQOEEA)

Every project that irvolves an award for Op en"Space Conservation and Outdoor Recreation
Projects: Must be approved by the MA Executive Office of Energy and Environmental
Affairs (EOEEA) :

Note: Tt is the policy of the CPC that all prcuects funded through CPA require a Deed
Restriction.

Recipient is required to file a Deed Restriction, provided by the CPC with the Fall River
Register of Deeds, within 90 days of this signing. A request for an extension of this time
may be requested for unforeseen conditions out of the control of either the grantor or of the
grantee ‘

. Compliance with Laws and Agreement: Recipient understands and accepts that this award
is made pursuant to the Community Preservation Act MGL Ch 44B and compliance with




- the provisions of that statute is implicit in this agreement. The recipient also agrees to

10.

comply with all requirements of this award agreement.
Permits and Licenses: Lt is the obligation of the recipient to obtain all permits and licenses
necessaty for implementation of the project. No local permit or license is waived by

granting of this award.

No Liability of City: By making this award, the City of Fall River, does not éccept any

liability for any acts, omissions or etrors associated with this project. Recipient agrees to

indemnify the City of Fall River from all claires, suits or demards resulting from

-implementation of this project.

The issuance of a Building Permit will require those pulhng permrc to be licensed/insured
cte. -

The recipient is responsible for confirming that all contractors are appropriately licensed
and insured. Additionally, the recipient is responsible for confirming that appropriate
bidding procedures are followed and that terms of employment are in compliance with the
law. '

Community Preservation Act Awareness: If applicable, the recipient agrees fo allow a sign
to be posted on the property during the period of this agreement until thirty days after its
completion. Recipient shall also identify that the project was funded through the City of
Fall River Community Preservation Act in its written materials about the project, including
all press releases and broahures.

No A531gnment This agreement may not be assigned without the written approval of the .
C1ty of Fall River-

Entire Agreement: The agreement constitutes the entire agresment between the parties and
may be amended only in writing executed by both parties. The signatory avers that he has

" authority to execute this agreement on behalf of the recipient.




" Executed on __ 2019

By: The City of Fall Rlver, Community Preservatmn Com:rmttee acting by and through the Fall
River Dept. of Community Utilities

CGrantor: ,&’v\m VW%M . / <5/=12. A’E

Grantes: Q )\/\AA % \D" ‘g \%
< : Name - Date
' Duly Authorized
Grantee: / [ZW Wﬂa | /0~ A’?’N@
Name (gl,ty dmlmstlator R Date
' DuIy Aaithorized
Jasiel ¥. Correia II, Mayor:
Date
Date

/o //s’/ /8




City of Jrall River, 2 Zy G

ORDERED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to acquire the property
identified as 75 Yellow Hill Road, Assessor Parcel Numbers W-38-0050 and
W-38-0051 in Fall River, Massachusetts subject to any changes and final
approval by the Corpbfation Counsel. The acquisition and ownership of said lot
will provide a location for future conse‘rvation protection for the Cbmmunity

Utilities Department.

in City Council, September 11, 2018
Adopted.

Approved, September 13, 2018
Jasiel F. Correia, il, Mayor

A true copy. Attest:

- fﬁ%fw&) /?f/ Aﬁ%&bﬁi

City Clerk :




Lity of Fall Biber, £ & Cuws

ORDERED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to acquire the property
identified as 861 Indian Town.Road, Assessor Parcel Number W-24-0001 in
Fall River, Massachusetts subject to any changes and final approval by the
Corporation Counsel. The acquisition and ownership of said lot will provide a
location for future conservation protection for the Community Utilities

Department.

" In City Councill, Septemberﬂ 2018
Adopted

Approved, September 13, 2018
Jasiel F. Correia, I}, Mayor

frue copy. Attest: o |
%5%.{—@ ,7/ &Qfmfﬂde,gfadn

Clty Cferk




City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
7 ?!6 ;1’3,
JASIEL F. CORREIA I1 , | Y 29 A
Mayor .
EH . '_ S r ;1:_;_," .h‘
‘i ! ;-I“T"% R f!-’.x
November 29, 2018

Honorable Members of the City Councﬂ
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Urban Tree Commission

Mr. Pres1dent and Members of the Hono1able Councﬂ

I hereby request the conﬁrmatlon of the City Council forthe following appomtment
Christine P Blair - Cyr |

385 President Avenue . .
Fall River, MA- 02720

As a member ofthe Urban Tree Comm1ssmn thh a term commencmg 11/29/2018 and explrmg

11/29/2020

Thank you for your favorable consi_de;aﬁonjn this fcgr;i_r’d. '
- . R ‘ .

i

Jasiel F. Correia Il
Mayor

C‘[TY OF FALL RIVER
N CITY cou

DEC 0 4 2018
W

and laid onthe }abie

UntilHhe nect meeting
inaceardante with The

C""“'\ Charkea - One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org

€.

F Sb




Christine ? Blair-Cyr
385 Pregident Avenue
Fall River, MA USA 02720
Telephone: 508 £§74-6193 cell: 774-526-4064

Background:

Present

Holy Name School

Fall River MA

Computer Technology Teacher

2007-2014

BMC Durfee High Scheool

Fall River MA

Biology/Chemistry Teacher
Assessment Center (MCAS position)

2005-2007
Ste. Trinity College
Cambridge shire, England
Teacher ~ Business and ITT Computer Applications and Design

1995-2003 2005-2007 (layoff in between years)
Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School
251 Stonehaven Road, Fall River, MA 02723

Certified Massachusetts Department of Education Graphic
Arts/Communications, Visual Design

Desktop Publishing

Business - Computers - PC and Mac

Coach- @irls Varsity Volleyball, Girls Basketball
Skills USA/VICA Advisor - Chapter Business Procedures -

City of Fall River, Teen works Summer Program 2009-2013
Supervigor

*Managing students working in the city with sign designs, art,

2002-2005

Bishop Connolly High School

277 Elsbree Street, PFall River, MA 02720

Coach~ Girls Varsity Volleyball, Boys Varsity Tennis

1985-present
Graphic Glz Images Design
Owner, designer, entertainment planner

1982-1995
Fall River/New Bedford Real Estate Journal
Co-owner Design Photoshop, computer




Educational Background:

Fitchburg State College
Graphic Communications/Teacher
Human Relations Teacher/Arts

University of Massachusetts/Dartmouth/Boston
Hezlth and Human Relations
Graphic Design/Teacher

Bristol Community College/Fall River MA
Health and Human Relations
Buesiness

BMC Durfee High 8chool/Fall Rivexr, MA
1979 Graduate/Business

Certifications:

Massachusetts Department of Education - Teaching Computer/
Graphic Arts/84 # 502-7922

Special Needs in the Classroom

Nutritionist

Coach

Special Interest:

Hely Name School - Velunteer PTO

Treasurer - Fall River Ride to Remember

Veterans Associlation, Pine 8t Fall River MA

Faxon Animal Shelter Fall River MA
Asgocilate - Miss Massachusetts Scholarship Program
Aggociate - Miss America Scholarship Program
Massachusetts Vocational Agsociation officer and member

*traveled abroad to England, Germany and Zfreland during school
breaks and summer working in class rooms as a teacher to learn additional
curriculum and teaching skills in foreign countries




City of Fall River , - 3

S  Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

JASIEL F. CORREIA I
Mayor : ' B IV OLERR

T W AN 1 s
L i"'.E‘l"’I: e H‘l

December 7, 2018

. The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River '
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC
Honorable Council Members:

The Tax Increment Financing Agreement recently approved by the City Council for Millzi:one
Medical Outsourcing LL.C has been reviewed by the Economic Assistance Coordinating Council
(EACC). Millstone is also eligible for State tax incentives provided the City supports their
application. Your approval of the following Resolution is respectfully requested.

Best Regards,

et

J asiel F. Correia II
Mayor

Oné Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor(@fallriverma.org




City of JFall Riber, £ %, e

RESOLUTION APPROVING
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE
LOCAL TAX INCENTIVE CERTIFIED PROIJECT OF

Millstone Medical Qutsourcing LLC

WHEREAS, Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC has submitted an Economic Development Incentive
Program {EDIP) Local Tax Incentive Application to the City of Fall River and is seeking Certified Project

- Status under the Massachusetts Economic Development Incentive Program created by Chapter 23A of
the Massachusetts General Laws; Chapter 166 of the Acts of 2009 and 402 CMR 2.00, and

WHEREAS, the City of Fall River has been designated a gateway municipality by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts and Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC plans to invest an estimated $10,000,000 in the
construction of a 60,000 SF facility to be located at AP Z-5, Lot 5, 633 Commerce Drive, Fall River,
Massachusetts. Said investment will result in the creation of 100 new full-time jobs, and

WHEREAS, Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC is seeking a Tax Increment Financing Agreement of the
Certified Project approval and meets the minimum requirements of 402 CMR 2.00 and the project
described in the Economic Assistance Coordinating Council Tax Incentive Project Application and will
have a reasonable chance of creating employment opportunities for residents of the Economic Target
Area, and

WHEREAS, the proposed Tax Incentive Certified Project is located at AP Z-5, Lot 5, 633 Commerce Drive,
Fall River, Massachusetts, which is within the boundaries of the gateway municipality of Fall River, and

WHEREAS, approval of the Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC Economic Assistance Coordinating Council
Tax Incentive Project Application in accordance with the above referenced laws, rules and regulations of
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is hereby accepted by the City Council, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Fall River approves the Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC
Economic Assistance Coordinating Council Tax Incentive Project Application and Certified Project status
and forwards said application for final project certification to the Massachusetts Economic Assistance
Coordinating Council for its approval and endorsement.




FALL RIVER

7
SC.\J\OLARSH"D

City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk

ALISON M. BOUCHARD - INES LEITE
Crry CLERK ASSISTANT CITY CLERK

December 12, 2018

CIiff Ponte, President
City Council

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear President Ponte:

I am in receipt of the petitions for the recall of Mayor Jasiel F. Correia I1.

The Board of Election Commissioners has confirmed that said petitions contain the signatures of 4,533
registered voters. I hereby certify the petitions filed are sufficient,

In accordance with Section 8-5 of the City Charter, the City Council shall forthwith provide written notice
of the receipt of this certificate to Mayor Jasiel F. Correia II.

Please advise how you would like to proceed.

Sincerely,

Inés Leite
Assistant City Clerk

Ce: City Council members

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks(@fallriverma.org




CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS

BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
TEL. 508-324-2630

o
o
f.\.‘) =
December 12, 2018 U
W
N T
(W]

Alison M. Bouchatd, City Clerk
- One Government Center
Fall River MA 02722

Dear Mrs. Bouchard:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 8-5 of the City Charter, the Board of Election
Commissioners certified 4,533 signatures of the 199 petitions received by the City.Clerk.

While certifying the 78 petitions received on 11/16/18, we discovered there were 79 petitions.

The following is a breakdown of the results:

44 petitions received 11/09/18 1,402'signatures certified

76 petitions received 11/13/18 . 2,060 signatures certified

79 petitions received 11/16/18 1,071 signatures certified

199 4,533 Total

Sincerely,

/{{’%‘EJL%“ v@ /J;JMID ¢ - L(/ v ‘V'/ﬁ
g o - ) |

Kelly A, Souza-Young, Chairperson
Board of Election Commissioners




City of Fall River
Massachusetts
City Council

CLIFF PONTE
President
City Council

December 12, 2018

Members of the City Council
City of Fall River '
One Government Center

Fali River, MA 02722

Dear Members of the City Council:

I am in receipt of the Clerk s certificate relative to the recall petitions for the recall of Mayor
Jasiel F. Cotreia Il. The certificate’ |nd|cates that the petitions are sufficient and the recall
process will continue. S :

In accordance with Section 8-5 of the City Chafter, the City Council shall forthwith provide
written notice of the receipt of this-ceﬂificate to Mayor Jasiel F. Correiall. -

As such, thls matter will be placed on. the agenda at the next: meetmg of the Ctty Council
scheduled for Tuesday, December 18 2018 for the Councui s consaderatuon

Should you have any questlons or concerns, please feel free to contact me. -
Sincerely, ,0 o -

Cliff Ponte
President

Cc: Mayor Jasiel F. Correia |l

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2233 « FAX (508) 324-2234 « EMAIL city_council@fallriverma.org




CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia I1

LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor : ‘ Parking Clerk

November 8, 2018 = = :

The Honorable City Council = ‘* P
City of Fall River ' , i T ! :H;
One Government Center L o iy
Fall River, MA 02720 . Bl ;_1 bt

’ <0

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70

Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street . Side Location
Mason Street West

Starting at a point 74 feet south of County Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Lavra Ferreira
Parking Clerk

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

OQEEEECE :fo 5318 . One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722 |
0 Cinaun £ L [“;'I;rl%]'é: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org
And laid on the Jnble

Unk't+he nexd meebing,,
in (Meommnufw{‘#—i'\ 'H'\IEL6C: b Charder -




CITY OF FALL RIVER ’ | ~
MASSACHUSETTS ‘5

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel ¥. Correia I1 . LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk
November 8, 2018

The Honorable City Council . e
City of Fall River -
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following' Section:

Article: 70 .
Section: 387 Handigapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street X Side Location
Oxford Street West Starting at a po.int 143 feet south of Warren Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

5 D,EC G{ i} %m Fiwn € Ca (i\Q‘:r\le Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
bjectea 10 by “qpy (508) 324-2173 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

Ondlnidon the

Hple unki | the neit _
Meehing (N accocdanewwsth
Hhe & Charier_ .




LT CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia IT LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk

November 8, 2018

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 T
Section: . 387 _ Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location

Manchester Street - West Starting at a point 147 feet south of Nashua Street,
: for a distance of 20 feet southerly '

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

ciTY OF FALL RIVER
N CITY COUNCIL

DeEC 0 L 7018 — One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722

Opyctecito b TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org
G Shawn - Cadinpe.—
Oind 1Gid onThe Table unhl the

nexd meehinginaceordante with the (ihy Charte /e




=

FALL BRIVER §

CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia I : LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor

Parking Clerk

November 8, 2018

The Honorable City Council ' ‘ = S
City of Fall River ‘ o s
One Government Center ) B U iz
Fall River, MA 02720 S
1 o
& -

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

_ Article: 70

Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper 'aiphabetical order the fbﬂowing:

INSERT N
Name of Street Side Location
Oxford Street West Starting at a point 20 feet north of Pelham Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

vy OF FALL RIVER
N CITY COUNCIL
DEC O & 7018

Jed{ R

'One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722

; o £ (ol +(508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org
anddaic en the table. .
Un b | Hhe NEAY mé’eh‘n%

IN Qeeordante with the fy Charter




FALL, RIVER

CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

- Traffic & Parking Division

-Jasiel F. Correia IT

LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk
November 8, 2018 - AT
The Honorable City Council ; )
City of Fall River ' S Yo
One Government Center ' ' o = e
Fall River, MA 02720 ' | : !

- Honorable Council Members:

At ameeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 . ‘
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street - Side Location
Rodman Street West | Starting at a point 118 feet south of Warren Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Ve y yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

CITY OF FALL RIVER
W CITY COUNCHL

DEC 04 208 One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
(e eo+o Py TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

(fg ! %bm nE CQ%h?jE
and laid onthe ble_

Unhl the next meehingin accodance with Yhe G fry Charere




CITY OF FALL RIVER
. MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia I ' . LAURA FERREIRA

Mayor : Parking Clerk
~November 8, 2018 _
The Honorable City Council - _ =
City of Fall River : : S sk
One Government Center = A
Fall River, MA 02720 R St ¢ B
L=
) . o
Honorable Council Members: —

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location

Merchant Street ~North Starting at a point 27 feet west of 18® Street,

fora distance.of 20 feet westerly
% QI\J\

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

DEC 0 4 2018 . - One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722 B
c‘;ﬂ:?f Cred ¥o OJTEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org

and Taid o Fhe +able unki | Hae
ATS'E f\'\t’ehn(.‘ N ACCordanee TORS u 7 the &« I"Vl Char%




CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia II LAURA FERREIRA

—

Mayor ‘ ' Parking Clerk
November 8, 2018

=

1
i 8

N

TherHonorable City Council

City of Fall River | - S s
One Government Center 2l
Fall River, MA 02720 . ' N is o
A R
i ,
-—J

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesdaﬁr, October 31, 2018 folloWing
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 '~ Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side ‘Location

Cross Street East Starting at a point 20 fect north of Fruit Street, -
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Ve, y yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

DEC 0 4 2018

C‘Qj STEetT ﬂ\/ One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722

TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org
andl -aalcﬁl on The %bie _

UNHL $he next mée Hin
N O\Gcmc\lmu_ FETE T2 w—ﬁc: Gy ChacteRe




CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

Jasiel F. Correia IT - | . LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor Parking Clerk
November 8, 2018

The Honorable City Council _ , b
City of Fall River i
- One Government Center ' s
Fall River, MA 02720 oo

SO | IR T .
el o R

PR A
‘\t z - L

LS of 82 Al 3l
“f !

- Honorable Council Members: ' : o

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 following
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 .
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT

Name of Street Side Location
Downing Street North Starting at a point 125 feet east of H,affogis Street,

for a distance of 20 feet easterly

Ve ly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

Q)DG:E% ci]fd 2[]\38 One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722

¢ TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferrelra@fallnverma org
inEi ian%‘i on & E& ble_
Uniil the, ne;ﬁ MEehin

iy acce ordanee. Wit 3 C*hdl Qha(*\-{’_&




e CITY OF FALL RIVER
ey MASSACHUSETTS

i | Traffic & Parking Division - ¥ &8}
e o °
Jasiel F. Correia _ ~ LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor : Y. Parking Clerk

December 5, 2018

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, October 31, 2018 the following .
request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:
Article: 70 2 Hour Parking Only
" Section: 376
Wednesday — Saturday
Sam.—2pm.

By inserting i proper alphabetical order the following.

Bedford Street, north side, starting at a point 90 feet east of Davis Street, for a distance of 20

feet east.
Vi\éiy truly yours, ‘C/
\\:‘\ f}, ) o .
\‘\C ¢ ARAA_. 7 X/N
Laura Ferréira o~

Manager of Traffic

One Government Center - Room 324 - Fall River, MA 02722
Tel: (508) 324-2123 Fax: (508) 324-2578 E-mail: Lferrcira@fallriverma.org




City of Jfall River, £ &y G
{Councilor Steven A. Camara)
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, |
2018, which chapter relates to traffic be amended as follows:

Section 1. ,

By inserting in section 70-241, which section relates to stop intersections
designated, in proper alphabetical order the following:
Highland Avenue  Northbound and Southbound at Maple Street.

Maple Street Eastbound and Westbound at Highland Avenue.

Filed 12/7/2018




City of JFall Biber, 2 &y G

(Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau)

WHEREAS, during the holiday season residents have a greater amount of trash

due to wrapping paper, gift boxes and food items, and

WHEREAS, the pay-as-you-throw program can be difficult durlng this time of the

year, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Administration declare a reprieve of the pay-as-you-
throw program for one week from Wednesday, December 26, 2018 through
Wednesday, January 2, 2019 with advance notice being pub!lmzed so that residents are

informed ahead of time.

CYTY OF FALL RIVER
(M CITY COUNCIL

BEC. G Zﬂ‘lﬁ

N H’\c hbl{’{
&nni\ﬂ ‘am\é) next meehng
in Geeerdanes with ine

Cily Char e -

¥




CITY OF FALL RIVER
N CITY COUNCIL

CDEC Q4208

nk, Qid on Fhe
N Accordanta with
the ¢ by € harte f—

1. Claimant’s name:

2. Claimant’s complete address:

Home: 58F 1L 95“

3. Telephone number:

City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

4. Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on 'pu blic way or property damage):

FIATT G

5. Date and time of accident: WM’](?"JG[ 4 Amount of damages claimed: $ ft& (3

7. Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

Thsaenl {¥77
location of the incident: (include as m{éh etall as p055|b|e)

Mm/m @u:»m) &J aIZ 777@155 Waﬁodmfw

8. Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this mcndent? If so, name and

address of insurance company O Yes o

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

1 swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: 1}"20"[? Claimant’s signature: W&/ qﬁmﬂ

WHEN TO FILE; If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. . PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : CEtV Clerk, 2"" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand y'our legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only:

Copies forwarded to: ,E}"Clty Clerk ,EI/Law j}tﬁyCeuncﬂ D_Grty-Ad-mmfstra-tUr gl gi Date: 2“20! I 8 .




CITY OF FALL RIVER
N CITY COUNCIL,

DEC 0 4 2018

Fea o
(a dih A = b@‘mb me

CGnd laid on the fable Fall Ri
in C]g)rc\ar\u—b\)\‘\—h%& "~ Notice of Claim

Qﬂm\ Charkep—

City of Fall River’

1. Claimant’s name: W\HY\\ 0 Ol \f“(] W:jl

2 Clalmant'scnmpleteac!dress L‘kq QW\UV\U Q‘\' S(\W\‘F\(Q‘PJI” r‘ﬂﬂ Oﬂ—?&f

3.

4.

.U"

Date and time ofaccndent QL \ M@ﬂ 2[& HWMIEMECI: $mm

‘E'elephone number: * . Home: %&O’l LILh _H%I - Work

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on puiblic way or properity damage):

\“Nh(u (N mwm AVOVIAN =

ot 100 §20 01aD

Exact location of the incident:. (include as much detail as possible}:

NofoIN & (utide. 1SN . onain St li@iver imd

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):
palled Oty o U ot (Jﬂwﬁmmem H
areidy 1S W Sk Haafd Gpen my PNt

WrDaCaryley Qn‘tﬁ e

HalSp nfnod e hupeap W T CAVIGS wpaud

‘Have you submltted a claim to any msurance company for damages ansmg from thlS mcrdent? if so, name and

address of insurance company: 0 Yes No

—

- Be sure to attach the original of any bills Issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any

documer;ts that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your fi files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained). _ .

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my know]edge

Date: 1 ” Ql ‘&( 5' E i CIa;mantssngnature I MA h jOA /e W
WHEN TO FILE: - If your claim is based on a defectina pUth way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or-wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

“You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this clairm form to understand your legal ﬁghts. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal ass:stance to private citizens:

For official use only; ) ’
Ccplesfonfvardedto,@'fltyCIerk {Mfaw EI»C{\/ Council G@Eﬂ'yﬁtlrrrrrrrstm'rm ,G’ 5! J'j ;i} ! Date: 2’ i




CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

DEC G & 208
deukm—o o

LIS WOV 28 A0 ug

4%847(

Ona Lol A oA The Table City of Fall River | ER.
iN QCCordianee. Wit : Notice of Claim ‘

Fhe Cidy Chavter— i -
1. Claimant’s name: ?ﬁl‘ﬂ?-lﬂ :‘JM}DQ

2. Claimant’s complete address: _ > CroSS Powd ] NO\\\ oxﬁ\_ﬂ\ﬂﬁ\ [ ATAY 0}7"-""/7 ,
3. Telephone number: Home: 9@8"3‘5{"\57‘-{/7 g - Work: (5@5’ Ybf 8"2,51;

4. Nature of claim: {e.g., auto acmdent slip ng fali on public ic way or property damage):
¢PD amae & {0 mawt"ﬁu»

5. Date and time of accident: “ 'l&‘ ”\f (D p ™\ Amount of damages clalmed S -L_‘?) ’CLQ-—

6. Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible):

New Poston B ORA  trrd B0 Sipern AL
7. Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages |fnec£;ry) :;T?\k ﬁu:,@ BOXK—UD 'P—OM%MMHX
LL%,!W\S whamaiuoa & Lot and WM o0 o erStorn ME MY CRR
Al ro Somefhing poprd A Mno\ o bl e pnd Theal
td\l"!‘@ N0 C,om)”s Dk S\ d m\@i (l‘u‘\}@&m NMQJ\JEIH— mﬁ&

8. Have you subm:tted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and -
address of insurance company: O Yes ‘%No dﬂc{% vl

Be'sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any

documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of

any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of '
. your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: // ~ 20 "/:V Claimant’s signature: 4 . ".

I

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public.way, you must file within 30 days of the incident, If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2 Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand ybur legal rights. The
Office of the Corparation Coungel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only:

Coples forwarded to: City Clerk ‘Bﬁ EﬁyCounciE Q—Gmyﬁdmnsw;t.e; I]/ DGM Date: “’J’g/l S/




- CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

DEC G 4 2018

Obperet by
('4&{5%5\\:&0 £- Codime

And 1aid o Hhe talol . . N 19 P iz
,naeﬁ}w&;m_;"’w‘;ﬁ' City of Fall River 29 P iz 2

the Ciby Chackea | Notice of Claim efveme 19 \
Progressive Direct Insurance Company afslo REED, MAR\fEﬂZEI\FJ Udf_Mﬁ

RE(EWeD -

1. Claimant's name:

2. Claimant’s éompiete address: PO BOX 512929 LOS ANGELES, CA 90051

3. Telephone number:  Home: L Work: | 440-910-5828

4. Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
AUTO ACCIDENT

5. Date and time of accident: 09-08-18 Amount of damages claimed: $ 10:05 AM

6. Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):
439 MIDDLE ST

7. Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

Our named insured’s 2014 Ford Fusion was parked at 438 Middle St., when a City of Fall River 2008 Ford

Vehtcle plate number M94517 was travellng on Mlddfe St and struck and damaged our insured’s vehicle.

2. Haveyou submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? if so, nhame and

address of insurance company: - W Yes [1No _
Progressive Direct Insurance Company. . PO BOX 512929 LOS ANGELES, CA 90051

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of

your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was
l'?ichard W Berlan
Direct: 440.910.5828

I swear that the facts stated above are true to the hest of my knowledige. Fax: 888.781.6947
Richard W_Berlan@Prograssive.com

pate: }\ "Cl l )] é Claimant’s signature: - Aﬂeﬂflon our claim number

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must fife within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
" within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

sustained).

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens. -

For official use only: ‘g/ : m/ m/ . J/
Copies forwarded to: ¥/Clty Clerk Law City Council 7 GityAdnrifisiraton D/ Pate: }




THENORFOLK@/DEDHAMGROUP@

INTER-COMPANY REIMBURSEMENT NOTIFICATION I
November 28, 2018 Our File No.: C1847937
_ Our Insured: Silva, Cynthia
Address: 118 Valley Bars Rd
' ' Bourne, MA
City of Fall River _ Your File No.: - N/A
1 Government Center Your Insured;
Fall River, MA 02722 Address:
Loss Date: 11/07/2018
Location: 110 Fountain St. Fall River

SirfMadam: ' : - ‘
Our investigation of this accident indicates liability rests with your insured. We request reimbursement for
benefits paid, and/or for amounts paid under physical damage coverages.

| PERSONAL INJURY PROTECTION [] PRELIMINARY [ ] FINAL

Name of Injured BENEFITS EXPENSE TOTAL
Medical Wage Allocated | Unalloc :
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00; 0.00 0.00 0.00| . 0.00
0.00 '0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total $0.00
I PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE
| Total Loss NO Bailment Claimed NO " Supporting Papers YES
1. Total Amt. of Damage $ 226.75
2. Deductible ’ +$ 500.00
3. Rental Reimbursement + $ 0.00
Total $726.75
GRAND TOTAL I & H : $726.75|.
Sincerely, S f o
I
- Dylan Becker : : . _ . " L
Property Damage Examiner : School Bus No. 68 License plate 21396, o Ll
1-800-688-1825 Ext. 1272 ' Lo <
S » U m
= . 3 —
Home Office :L = ! e 2 o
222 Ames Street, P.O, Box 9109 - E_ﬂ; ¥ CBP’, m 5 C@ fow ]
. Dedham, MA 02027-8108 =~ / ¥ ] 006G SINCE 1825 i —
Phone: {800) 688.1825
g ! Copy Ak
=1 IC—m(ZV{ ~ LA

P Crah— CD’IL'M&




City of Fall River Al GG 3 A o 19
NoticéofC!aim il b =
AR
Claimant’s name: 4ﬂsz//5 //59&?85% Tl’\"ff:“;?.ﬁih A

. Cialmantscomplete address: £ 2 WWJ /rg’ﬁ /—//%///C@L
Teléphone number: Home: 2 086 76 %7/0 - Work:

‘Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}):

Date and time of accident: .// - ,27"‘/ é) Amount of damages claimed: §__ / Q 2 3 =

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible):

ot holes, on o benony Sheel -

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary}:

Due Ao e yeer bia DD% hWwoles _on %mjéq &4
Uﬁ\:w'? \naue,—‘re: &muelgo A oo, fo Qﬂ \/Lcsf?\Q
Yoo C\:L('LS 150 Cvon€ P en =V /fam’]ce C@J
a X" 4p a,r))*r mm)%@ed |

Have you submitted a claim to any msuranqe cor;i?)or damages arising from this incident? If so, name and
address of insurance company: O Yes 0 :

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained). ‘ .

I swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: // /8@ !I/{ . Claimant’s signature: dﬂfﬁﬁﬂ Aé O%’E‘%a\

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrengful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must flle
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS..

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in prepéring this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
* Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide Jegal assistance to private citizens.

For officiat use only: . . o ( ;
Coples forwarded to: City Clerk Eéw O C'r{y/CounciI D—Ci‘ty'ﬁrdrrﬁ'rﬁsﬁor \E/D( 5M Date: 2 b{ [oL_




JOHN R. MITCHELL

Attorney at Law
105 Bank Street
Fall River, Massachusetts 02720 .
‘Telephone (508) 676-6000 » Fax (508) 676-6600

e-mail; jrmitchlaw@gmail .com

November 30, 2018
Jasiel F. Correia, Mayor
City of Fall River = .
One Government Center, 6" FL. SR
Fall River, MA 02720 ‘ 3 —_1 == e
= T
Joseph Macy, Corporation Counsel w2 L, o ne
City of Fall River ' ' _ _ = EM o
One Government Center, 6 FL. -2 Ib;@ 0 wi
. _Fall River, MA 02720 i }":Z) S g’;
. : ' . i W
[ 'Alison Bouchard, City Clerk - =
City of Fall River _
~ Owe Government Center, 2 7,
Fail River, MA 02720

Notice of Massachusetts Tort Claim Pursuant to M.G.L.c. 258 §4 and its related provisions
concerning Zackari Harrop, a minox, by and through his parents, Gregory Bouchard and
Traci Harrop-Bouchard and bis parents individual claims for loss of consortium ‘

Re:

" D/O/L: December 7, 2016

Location: Talbot Middle Schoo_l, 124 Melrose Street, Fall River, Massachusetts

Dear Ms. Bouchard:

by and through his parents, Gregory Bouchard

This letter is sent on behalf of Zachari Harrop,
Massachusetts, 02771, formerly of 12

and Traci Harrop-Bouchard of 172 Anthony Street, Seekonk,

Holden Street, Fall River, Massachusetts and is sent pursuant to M.G.L. c. 258 §4 and its related
provisions (the Massachusetts Tort Claim Act), and is sent as a preseniment of a claim made on
“7achari's behalf for injuries he suffered on December 7, 2016 at the Talbot Middle School in Fall River,
Massachusetts, while Zachari was a student.

achers instructing and teaching‘
luding a severely broken right leg
heal and for him to recover from

‘As a result of the negligence of the school officials and his te
Zachari Harrop that day, he was caused to suffer serious injuries, in¢
.with fractures to his tibia, knee, and ankie which took many months to

before he could return to school.

e 1A-6-18 |
Lity Clerik - School Depd

Cihy Counel  Law b:g:* ‘




J =13~

The injury occurred on December 7, 2016 during Zachari's early morning physical education
class at the Talbot Middle School. The class was a first period session conducted by Zachari's physical
education teacher. He and his classmates were playing a hazardous game called “Last Man Standing”
when Zachari trying to avoid the ball jumped and landed awkwardly breaking his right leg. We
contend that his fall was awkward because of the particular game being played and because of the
defective and uncared for area of the gym floor on which he landed. '

Tt took an excessive time for school officials to respond to Zachari's injury and he was not given
immediate medical attention or care. He was left waiting for a nurse and when the nurse arrived there
was further delay in his treatment. At no time did the school summons an ambulance or rush Zachari to
a hospital, or otherwise act promptly. After some delay, his mother was called. When she arrived at the
school, she brought him to the hospital as no ambulance had been called. Zachari was treated on
December 7, 2016 at the emergency room at the Charlton Memorial Hospital (Southcoast Hospital) on
Highland Avenue, Fall River. :

Thereafter he treated with Doctor Christopher J, Breen of New Bedford an orthopedic surgeon
affilitated with the Southcoast Physicians Group. Dr. Breen found it necessary to reset Zachari's
fractured leg. Zachari's treatment included numerous x-rays at the Southcoast Hospital as well as
severa) visits to follow-up with Southcoast Physicians Group.

Once Zachari was cleared to return to school however he learned that his leg was still not
properly healed. He thereafter treated with Doctor David Bullis, another orthopedist, in Fall River,
Massachusetts who referred him for extensive therapy. :

During his recovery Zachary was casted, then booted, and had to use for a considerable amount
of time a walker in order to get around.

Because of the School Department's failure to readily provide him with tutoring assistance, he
fell behind with his school work.

Mr. Harrop suffered these injuries because of the negligent instruction and supervision of the
City of Fall River School Department's staff and teachers on the date of his injuries and the
Department's failure to provide him pronipt medical care once he was injured.

_ The Fall River School Department was also negligent in its training, supervision, and the
direction given to its employees, servants and agents, in particular its teachers, nurses, and other school
personnel at the Talbot Middle School, in the way they conducted their physical education classes and
the way a student like Zachari was engaged in the activity during which he was injured and also in how
the school and its nurses responded in treating Zachari's injuries and providing him medical care and
getting him medical treatment either at a hospital or elsewhere off campus.

Further the gym floor and other structures and materials at the Talbot School gymnasium in his
physical education class were defective and contained foreign substances and also were not maintained
properly by the School Department, so that they were in a condition that caused Mr. Harrop to fall
awkwardly and break his leg in the manner he did.




[B~14

Further Mr. Harrop's parents Gregory Bouchard and Traci Harrop-Bouchard have claims for
loss of consortium as a result of Zachari's injuries for the attention, care, and other services they
provided to Zachari because of this injury. -

As a consequence of this accident, and in light of the serious injuries suffered by Zachari
including his fractured leg, and the resulting treatment, the medical care it required, his conscious pain
and suffering, his medical bills, his loss of convenience, his expected future pain and suffering, and
fuiture medical expenses, his loss of time from school, his oss of enjoyment and his on-going residual
injuries and prognosis, and his other damages, I am making a formal demand of $100,000.00 in
resolution of Zachari's claim.,

Further, ] am making a claim for loss of consortium by each of his parents in a separat‘e amount
of $100,000.00 for Mr. Bouchard and $ $100,000.00 for Ms. Harrop-Bouchard.

] ask that you respond to his demand at your earliest convenience. If T have not heard from you
within six (6) months from the date of this notice, I will file the appropriate civil complaint on behalf of
my client.

] thank you for your attenition to this matter and remain,

Sincerely yours,

-7

o /, _-; ﬂ/ ;/
, Esquire ©

Lofumrnol Quillas, Conatalle
//.,30—;018

 JRM/mjr




City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

1. Claimant"snam"e"_ \/j /ﬁzﬁ' rm /‘a(ﬂ:c(n -
Clalmant‘scompfeteaddress ,?64 /?dld ‘}iw-{' /ﬂ‘xvfr A E}]( C?Z\{\/f{ , Mﬂ 0 7?{

3. Telephone number:  Home: _774- 451~ f'°>'3'0 Work: -
A, Nature of clalm: (e.g., auto acmdent slipand fal[ on public way or propertv damage}: g o

J-{‘f'o AC{‘WLP.I ; ” r «l/?r —E.\(F. Tflfck-
Amount of damages claimed: Sﬂj

5. Date and tlme of acmdent 10 / / L/

6. .Exactlacaﬂ (j? of the mcxdent {mclude as much deta:l as passlble)
Ci avr 18y St Wl Tl CF\cj\/ff(1 . MIL]’

7. C}rcumstances of the Incident (attach add itional pages if necessary)

i leq e Qm e lice ?%aﬂr ﬁi%h?c‘{/waf ' o

8. Have you submitted a clalm to ahy insurance company for damages arising from this i_ncident? i sa, pame and

- - address of insurance company: . HOYes HNo .
| aniadly cppiiey only  cagis uyd Pally cmnw,
Be sure to attach the original of any bills ssued or any writien estimates of repair or rep[acement cosis, (Any
documents that-you provide will become the property of the City of Fall Rlver; therefore, please ratain coples of
- any such documents for your files.) Attach any other Information you belleve wifl he helpful in the processing nf
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, wﬁtten medica records if personal lnjurv was

- sustained). . .
[ swear that the facts stated above are trua to the best of my knowledge i
Date: _] ) / b{ / 19 - Claimant's signature: __| / £ /@f/ el

WHEN TO FlLE if your claim Is based on a defectina public way, you must file within 30 days ofthe Incldent If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the Clty or its employees, you must file
within two years of the Incldent. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Retum this from to ; City Clerk, 2™ EL, One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney. in preparmg this claim form to understand yourlegal rghts. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citlzens

For offictal uea only: . ' _ '.a f ’ ' -
Coples fopaardad to: muerk E!’Gw Lﬂaél:v(:ouncli Beaipotiministoniar {Elgej Lg.‘i\ Date: g ‘




City of Fall River el - P X L}-I
Notice of Claim

Claimant’s name: \ a U/V\(BCL ¢ t:f))( a i |
Claimant’s complete address: 1(‘\0\ \()W‘\Q VAARY %\"\( FQ,J\‘ Vo W /R\\}{( \"{\G '
Telephone number: Home:" 14 ~ 220258 Work: =SNGy e SPRRIS

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
Uoade ¢ Q\ Q< LL')(‘NS\DY(\\(()'«\ o OO \QO\(NQ T Y & \(‘u'\"(‘}

Date and time of accident; Q\\ hY D\ \,/57 Amount of damages claimed: § % \%7 @
Exact locatlon of the incident: mc]ude as much detall ag possible):
'\}L g 1Sepme s O\ eon ; O\

Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

See : ‘Df)(j\(]r',!f\e‘ rn

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company B Yes 11 No

Cp(—w\'\r-\aﬂ (\K\\\x&\-&“{\ '_lY\C

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or-any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medmal records if personal injury was

sustained). 7

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: | 3\ kn\ w Claimant’s signature: \(‘\ r\ﬂ (’CUEQS'C

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act.or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MIA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney. in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: \z/ /
Copies forwarded to:'\{{City Clerk !E/Law City Council - City-Adrinistrator l/ ‘A )ﬂ l(’ﬂ_ Date: ')“




Cityof-Fau River = 8 fEe - INE

Notice of Claim - ' #\8’185

Tk MR
Claimant’s name: Tf if\(/{l () C)ﬂ a|+ o 'EL f"‘JT":?H-?:?S_
. Claimant’s complete adcgres.s: 5 Ll e IF(’ 4—*" ?11’
. Telephone number; - Horﬁe" Ty =319 - Qgg@ 7 Work: 7 Y -3 CZ! - {0 é 77
Na’cure of-claim: (e g., auto accwfent slip and fall oh public way or preperty damage): :
- Peepory - damage . -
Date and ’ﬂme of accxdent 9} \t ﬂ@jf / A(’ A \'H Amount of damages claimed: S SO0

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as pessmle)

D\f\vcw\f SN N0 th-Fr\g +oin

. _Circumstances of the mcldent.r(_atta,ch additional pages if necessary). . .

T]"\L _police Owcvf'ic/t./‘ L \wvelS Aot pegac o\r{';‘,l'(&n-ﬁ.oﬂ
) Lig8 ' : L o l / t_/ - b} . ‘ -

\rx/’f\llﬂ- AN rryersSe am_c/- SYruc mr?. ~0p e oS

Co .r\'ta_s.ul-‘-*.. i

Have you.submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? Ifso, name and

address of insurance comp_anyf . DOYes B¥No

Be sure 10. attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retam copies of
any such documents for your fi les.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, wrltten medlcal records if personal Injury was
susta ined).

| SWear th at the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge:

Date |9~ 7 “(( - Claiﬁenfesignature ulfhﬂ C/Sm: . N

WHEN TO FILE: Ifyourclaim i ishased én a defect in 3 public way, ynu must file thhm 30 days of the incident. i
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the Clty or its emplayees, you must file .
within two years of the InCIdent PLEASE I(EEP A COPY OFTHIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

: Return this from to: City Clerk, 2““‘ ElL, One Government Center, Fail Rwer, NIA 02722

You should consult wn:h your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your iega! rights. The
Office ofthe Corporatron Counsel is unable to provide legal asszstance ta private cltizens.’

For offick] use anly: : — _ ‘ : L
Copies'ferwarded to: E‘/City clerk Flaw E{‘rtyr:ouncil O CityAdmInistr_ator 4 pd\ (ce. Date: i; l7 ![ g




City of Fall River

Notice of Claim Sy GLERE
Claimant’s name: J (e QQO ‘)\ GeeX@®_ .
Clalmantscompieteaddress Lq A4 Vhﬁﬁ‘—&d Sm [Dé/ /fo{ﬁﬂ? /%_/7255

Telephone number:  Home: SeRL1L 3 7/ 0 Work:
Nature of claim: (e.g,, auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}:

| 5 6.. M e . )
Date and time of accident: \a “—? \ ‘g Amount of damages claimed: $ é ,;2 é /C/}

Exact. locatlon of the incident: (include as much detail as poss;ble)

TOY. Shere =

T

. Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessé )
PR \:hi holes mq Aope (Yearr. IDagS.en (O
@wﬁw_& LU \f\m&f)& Lo w@k— Y O@lf?/‘.ﬂﬂ

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and -
address of insurance company: . i Yes Mo -

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
'your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the fatts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: /7 ]/(}//% Claimant’s signature: A/I 7o X O()M\
WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident.. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to: City Cierk, 2" FL., One Government Center, Fall River; MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: 4 ; . ] . )
Copies forwarded to: EI/CEty Clerk B/Law _D/City Council O City Administrator Ei/ ,D 'p ('A) Date/ii/@_:/j




DANTIEL STONE
3865 N. Main St., Unit 1
Fall River, MA 02720

November 24, 2018

City Council

Cne Government Center
Room 619 ' .
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council Members:

We recently moved to a condominium unit in Fall River. We
were surprised to learn from the Fall River Department of Solid
Waste that residents of condos and apartments have no access to
recycling in this City. As I understand it, these residents
cannot participate in the City’s solid waste collection. They
must have private collection and only those with City cellection
can obtain recycling bins. Fall River has no recycling at its
solid waste facility on Lewiston Street.

We would be happy to do whatever was necessary to
participate in a recycling program and assume that many other
- apartment/condo residents would as well. We hope that Fall
River can make arrangements so that this significant proportion
of its residents can recycle their recyclable waste.

Sincerely,

CITY OF FALL RIVER
N CITY COUNCIL

DEC 0 4 2018
Oppcred 2 by
ﬁa- L?hﬁu.}h & g?%\lme
ang {adid on e e
unh‘!ﬂqéwnfi+ '(Yt\ft'h‘m
in OCEordente with +hé
Q“\q Clnarier—




OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attorney General e OEC
One Ashburton Place '

Boston, MA 02108

Please note that all flelds are required unless otherwlse noted,

N
i

PIVER. A

Your Contact information:

First Name: Collin -~ LastName: Diag

Address: 580 Rav Street

City: Fall River . State: pa  Zip Code: p2720
Phone Nurnber: 7747076790 Ext.

Emailk  Collindoo@aol.com

Organization or Media Affiliation (if any):

Are you fillng the complaint in your capacity as an individual, representative of an organization, or media?

{For statistical purposes only)

Individual [ ] organization [ ] Media

Public Body that is the subject of this complaint:
City/Town []County [|Regional/District [ state

Name of Public Body (including ity  Fll River City Council Committee on Finance
town, county or region, if applicable);

Specific person(s), if any, you allege
committed the violation:

Date of alleged violation: 197418

Page




Description of alleged violation:

Describe the alleged violation that this complaint Is about, If you believe the alleged violation was intentional, please say 50 and include
thereasons supporting your belief,

Mota: This text fiald has & maximuwmn of 3000 characters,

During the 12/4 city councill meeting, Mayor Jasiel . Correia Il came down to a city council
Meeting on finance and requested a motion to table a measure, which passed, even though he had
no authority to. That is an obvious violation of the open meetlng law,

What action do you want the public hody to take in response to your complaint?

Note: This text field has a maximum of 500 characters,

Invite Gen Andrade and Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il to a future council meeting to dicusss Gen
Anderade's stipend.

Future compliance with the open meeting law

Review, sign, and submit your complaint
I, Disclosure of YourComplaint.

Public Record, Under most citcumstances, yaur complaint, and any documents subimitted with your complaint, is consndered a public record
and will be avallable to any member of the public upon raquest,

Publication to Website, As part of the Open Data Initiative, the AGQO will publish to its webslte certain Information regarding your complalnt,
including your name and the name of the public body, The AGO will not publish your contact information,

{f, Consuiting With a Private Attorey.

The AGO cannot give you legal advice and is not able to be your private attorney, but represents the public interest, if you have any guestions
conceming your individual legal Hights or responsibllities you should contact a private attorney.

#il. Submit Your Complaint to the Public Body.
The complalnt must be filed first with the public body. If you have any questions, please contact the Divisian of Open Government by calling

{617) 963-2540 or by email to openmeeting@state.ma.us.

By signing balow, | acknowledga that | have read and understood the provisions-above and certify that the Information | have provided s true
and correct tothe best of my knowledge, 1 2 / 4 / 1 8

Signed:

Date:

Page 2




City of Fall River

JASIEL F. CORREIA I : - SUURY IR

Massachusetts

Department of Community Maintenanée =+ 51 £

CEMETERIES » MUNICTPAL BUILDINGS « ENGINEERING # SANITATION »
PARICS » STREETS & HIGHWAYS « TRAFFIC & PARKING » VEHICLES

Bl oL -1 P21l

Engineering Division

- JOHN A, PERRY JR.

Mayor Falt mivTpDirggtor
JR FREY, P.E.
City Engineer
To: Fall River City Council |
From: J R Frey, P.E., City Engineg?%‘
Date: December 6, 2018 .
Subject: Street Opening Request for Pavement Less Than Five Years Old

The Engineering Division has received a request for a road opening to install a fire suppression
water line at 471 Center Street. Center St. between Broadway and South Main St. was paved in
2018. The improvements are less than one year old.

A variance was granted to the property to allow for a change in use. The change in use requires
a new fire suppression system which requires a new, dedicated connection to the water main.

The Engineering Division recommends approval of the request subject to the following
conditions for pavement restoration in streets less than five years old:

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

All work shall meet or exceed the "Sténdards Employed by the Public Utility Operators
When Restoring Municipal Streets” (the Standards) as published by the

‘Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Telecommunications and Industry and

with the requirements of the Fall River City Council;
All excavated material shall be removed from the site and appropriatel‘y disposed of;

Backfill shall cons;st of Controlled Density Fill (CDF) in conformance with City
Ordinance;

" Binder material meeting Superpave 12 5mm MassDOT specification shall be placed in

two (2) lifts of two and one-half inches (2.5”) compacted depth for a total depth of five-
inches (5") compacted, with tack applied along the edges, the subgrade, and between
lifts;

A settlement period of six (6) weeks shall occur, and within three (3) weeks of the
conclusion of the settlement period, the contractor shall return to complete the final
patch;

The final patch shall be constructed by cutting a tapered edge six-inches (6”) outside
the existing patch, one and one-half inches (1 1£”) deep into the existing pavement, and

removal of pavement within the tapered edge to a minimum depth of one and one-half
inches (1 ¥,

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722

Telephone: (508) 324-2512 « Fax: (508) 324-2564 » Email: ENGINEERING@FALLRIVERMA.ORG




o City of Fall River 8
' Massachusetts

Department of Community Maintenance

' CEMETERIES « MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS » ENGINEERTNG » SANITATION o
PARKS » STREETS & HIGHWAYS « TRAFFIC & PARKING « VEHICLES

Engineering Division
JASIEL F. CORREIA T ' ‘ JOHN A. PERRY JR.
Mayor Director
© JRFREY,P.E
- City Engineer

7)  The patch area shall be heated using infrared to a surface temperature sufficient to
allow remixing asphalt without oxidation or burning, but in no case shall the surface
temperature exceed 350 degrees F; '

8) Tack shall be applied to the entire exposed surface and a surface course meeting the
Superpave 9.5mm MassDOT specification shall be placed with a minimum compacted
thickness of one and one-half inches (1 47);

9) The surface shall be compacted using a steel drum roller, resultlng in a smooth, tlght
pavement surface which matches the grade of the existing pavement; :

10) Sand should be evenly distributed over the surface to fill small voids and absorb excess
sealant if surface sealant is applied;

11) The repaired area shall be allowed to cool to 175 degrees F before opening to traffic.

Prior to opening the street, the applicant shall provide to the City Engineer a copy of the contract
for any subcontractor providing work covered by this application. A minimum of 24-hours in
advance of excavation, the contractor must call the Engineering Division at 508-324-2512 fo
request inspection services. Material specifications shall be provided to the City Engineer for all
materials brought to the site for use as backfill, base course, and surface course.

~ One Government Centei‘ « Fall River, MA 02722
Telephone: (508) 324-2512 o Fax: (508) 324-2564 « Email: ENGINEERING@FALLRIVERMA.ORG




Agnes Croteau
1316 North Hixville Road .

December 11, 2018

Board of Assessors

City of Fail River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

RE: Fall River Assessors Parcels W-38-0050 and W538—0051
Dear Sirs,

ftis my intention to sell my property in Fall River that is presently classified under Chapter 61B. The
parcels are identified as W-38-0050 and W-38-0081 (formerly W-38-0051). The majority of the land wm
be purchased by the City of Fall River Water Department for conservation purposes. Two ANR lots, one
with a dwelling, will be retained for future sale and development.

My purpose at this time is comply with the notification requirement of Chapter 618, Section 9. In
consideration of the conservation outcome of the disposition of this property, | would ask that the city
_immediately waive it's right of first refusal and release the Chapter 61B lien upon the parcels so that the

sale may proceed.

An attachment is provided for you convenience. Lot 2 and Lot 4 will be purchased by the City of Fall
River Water Department. Lot 1 and Lot 3 will be retained for future sale.

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

Agnes Croteau

Enc: 1 -
Ce: Mayor of Fall River
Fall River City Council
Fall River Planning Board
Fall River Conservation Commission
Commissioner of DCR, ¢/o State Forester.




THDER THE. SLEDASIOM | HEY COIY 1 D R ooy FIEY PPN (FISTY CounTY EERTRY — Py
1 htl.::lmmﬂ‘n(_mﬁ' nmf
™ P
FM.LMERMNMGBWD [+ ] WA Y (F WA TLERTTE, Py
M
r— [%] 3
AT, LD RO harf L g .
s T
o A BT TE P R 147
. - « AR
AT B
BATE: (e Wi

VAT W7 1N TAL (AR MG IOATS Bes
W GRYTLT POUBAUATS BF (O FCRMGE wia e 25
CURIINIE 07 T CFr OF FliL IS Jovady Predi

R AT T ANT ADE CPEATD. PMEFOW 1§ BLE.

e a Lﬂ'f"ls'a .
TGOS ®-3 (NT tRAT)

G TRt
1316 HOAM HIVAE P
o s
75 320N Jal kg

AL KR, Lk
DD Bost 23%. FROE 1

LOT 4
14743764 Sq. Feet

33.85 Acres
wdt w9 w5
' o
a7 ‘F-QM"
JEEEN

APPROVAL MOY REQUIRED ~
PLAN {IJJ-‘ EAND

FALL RIVER, MA
MAP W-38, LOT 50

PREPARED FOR
GITY OF FALL RIVER
SCALE: 1™=80" ST 25, 1018
FREPARED B¢

Y ‘ SITEC e

“t ot wrors . e ]

T B e e HR S




CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Cliff Ponte, presiding; )
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara, Steven A. Camara,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long,
Leo O. Pelietier and Derek R. Viveiros

ABSENT: ~ None

IN ATTENDANCE:  Brigida Viveiros, 572 Locust Street
' Patrick Sullivan, Program Mgr., National Grid
Patric Yaghoobian, Design Engineer, National Grid
Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
. Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
Benjamin Mello, Administrator of Assessing _
Richard Gonsalves, Chairman, Board of Assessors
Richard Wolfson, Member, Board of Assessors
Richard Branco, 137 Fifth Street

The President called the meeting to order at 5:51 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearing was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

Auto Body Shop License

1. Steven Melo, 118 Raymond Allard Bivd., Swansea, MA, Choice Collision Center, [nc., for a
license to operate an auto body shop at 645 Brayton Avenue, on Lot F-07-0004, Assessors
Plan. '

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and
not votfing. The President then directed the proponents to be heard and no one came forward.
The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a
motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was voted to close the hearing, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and not voting.




Auto Repair Shop License
2. Luis Pimentel, 25 Wyoming Street #4, Dorchester,.MA, d/b/a L and S Auto Repair, for a
license to operate an auto repair shop at 1138 Pleasant Street, on Lot K-13-59, Assessors Plan.

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and
not voting. The President then directed the proponents to be heard and no one came forward.
The President then directed the opponents fo be heard and there were no opponents: On a
motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was voted to close the hearing, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and not voting.

Curb Removals
3. Hyde Development, LLC, 1500 Vine Street, Somerset, MA, requests the removal of curbmg
as follows: ’

Existing "~ Proposed "Existing To Be Total

_Driveway" Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
217 Napoleon Street (' ' 25 | o) ' 25’

The petitioner is requesting to construct a 25 foot driveway opening as part of a new home
construction. The driveway does not interfere with utilities or signage, and does not have an
adverse effect on on-street parking.

. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.

. Cadime, it was voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and
not voting. The President then directed the proponents fo be heard and no one came forward.

- The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a
motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was voted to close the hearing, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and nof voling.

4. Hyde Development, LLC, 1500 Vine Street, Somerset, MA, requests the removal of curbing
as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
. Access Access
143 Napoleon Street ' 28 0 28'

The petitioner is requesting to construct a 28 foot driveway opening as part of a new home
construction. The driveway does not interfere with utilities or signage, and does not have an
adverse effect on on-street parking.

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councifor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and
not voling. The President then directed the proponents to be heard and no one came forward.
The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a
motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was voted to close the hearing, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and not voting.




Councilor Joseph D. Camara arrived at 5:55 p.m.

5. Brigida Viveiros, 572 Locust Sireet, requests the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway - Driveway Replaced Driveway
' Access Access
572 Locust Street 25" 11 0 36

The petitioner is requesting to remove an additional 11 feet of curbing to the already existing 25
foot driveway opening. This removal will provide access to park a towed camper, RV, or similar
vehicle. No utilities or signage are affected by the request. Depending on the size of the
vehicles and how careful people are parking, this would represent a reduction of between a
partial space which would not otherwise be utilized, and a full space. '

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and Brigida Viveiros came forward. Councilor Steven A. Camara asked
the City Clerk if 572 Locust Sireet was focated between Winter Street and Grove Street. The
City Clerk stated that it was. Brigida Viveiros stated that this removes two vehicles from the
street and she also hopes-to park a camper or RV someday on her property. Councilor Shawn
E. Cadime asked who determines that it would represent a reduction of between a partial space
and a full space. The City Clerk stated that the City Engineer makes these determinations after
he visits the site. The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no
opponents. On a mofion made by Councitor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor
Shawn E. Cadime, it was unanimously voled to close the hearing.

8. Michael Couto, 555 Broadway, requests the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed - Existing To Be Total
.Driveway Driveway , Replaced Driveway
Access ' Access
555 Broadway on 17 10'7" o 277

Oliver Street

The petitioner is requesting to remove an additional 10 feet 7 inches of curbing to the already
existing 17 foot driveway opening on Oliver Street. The parcel contains a commercial building
and a residential building. The existing curb opening is necessary for the viability of the
commercial business and the request will provide additional access to park a vehicle. The
additional driveway area does not adversely affect parking on Oliver Street.
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier,

" jt was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and no one came forward. The President then directed the opponents to
be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and
seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it was unanimously voted fo close the hearing.




Underground Conduif

7. North Main Street

National Grid requests to install conduit duct bank from manhole 38 in the sidewalk on the
northwest side of North Main Street to manhole 185. Pavement, sidewalk and curb will be
restored to original conditions. In accordance with Plan No. 23892703 dated October 15, 2018.
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier,
it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the
proponents to be heard and Patrick Sullivan, Program Engineer for National Grid and Palric
Yaghoobian, Design Engineer for National Grid came forward. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier -
requested that the patch be curb fo curb. The Program Manager for National Grid stated that
this project will take place in 2020 or 2021 and he will note that the palch must be curb to curb.
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime requested an updated list of double poles in the City. The
President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion
made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it was
unanimously voted to close the hearing.

Tax Classification

8.-Adoption of the percentage of the local tax levy to be borne by each class of property for
Fiscal Year 2019.

On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pe!letfer and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kitby, it
was unanimously voled that the hearing be opened. The President then directed the proponents
to be heard and Cathy Ann Viveiros, Mary Sahady, Benjamin Mello, Richard Gonsalves and .
Richard Wolfson came forward. The City Administrator stated that currently the City is at a
factor of 1.70 and the Administration is recommending a factor of 1.72 for fiscal year 2019.
Using the factor of 1.72, the residential rate would be $14.59 and the following percentages
would be in effect in the City of Fall River for fiscal year 2019:

Residential (Class 1) 62.5568
Open Space (Class i1} -0-

Commercial - (Class I1]) 21.7052
Industrial " (Class IV) 9.9966

Personal Property (Class V) 57414

The City Administrator also stated that a re-evaluation had taken place this vear. The Director
of Financial Services stated that with a factor of 1.70 the average residential increase will be
$136.00 and with a factor of 1.72 the average residential increase will be $114.00. The
Administrator of Assessing stated that an average single family home that was valued at
$217,050 for Fiscal Year 2018 changed to $225,300 for Fiscal Year 2019. Councilor Stephen
R. Long stated that taxes will increase, regardiess of what is voted on. Councilor Steven A.
Camara stated that he sides with the residents and he is prepared to make a motion to have the
tax factor at 1.75. Councilor Bradford L. Kilby asked what the tax factor is in New Bedford. The
Chairman of the Board of Assessors stated that he was unsure. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime
stated that the average tax bill in New Bedford is $3,522.00 and the average tax bill in the City
of Fall River is $3,173.00. He then stated that he would like to see the tax factor stay at 1.70.
Richard Branco then came forward and stated that he would like to see a factor of 1.75 as he
feels that commercial properties can afford the increase more than the residents. The President
then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a motion made by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it was unanimously
voted fo close the hearing.




On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford
L. Kilby, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:01 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting.
Agenda (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk




COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, November 27, 2018, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.
- Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Cliff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara,
Steven A. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long,
Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros

ABSENT: " Nore

INATTENDANCE: Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
John Perry, Mgr. of Operations, Streets and nghways Division,
Department of Community Maintenance
Joseph |. Macy, Corporation Counsel

The chair called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium. .

in accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, allowing persons to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion
of business in the Committee on Finance, the foi!owmg persons spoke on the subjects
listed:

Citizens’ Input Time — Before Discussion of Financial Matters:
Brenda Venice, 25 Wrights Way — Fall River Charter

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow the following non Fall River
resident to speak.

Jessica Franco, 293 Ocean Grove Avenue, Swansea NIA Everything

Augie Venice, 25 Wrights Way — Appointments

AN

2, Loan order — $250,000 for Resiliency Preparatory Academy/\Westall Feasibility Study

On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier, it was unammousfy voted that the loan order be referred to the full council for
action. :

3. Communication from Mayor requesting discussion of purple bag program

A motion was made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Derek R.
Viveiros, to direct the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation to efiminate the PAYT
purple bag program. Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that the bags are of poor quality
and the residents that are the most unable to pay are being burdened. Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime asked what has changed. The City Administrator stated that there have been no
changes, but the Mayor is still requesting to eliminate the program due to work beginning on




the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime then stated, so nothing has
changed. He then asked how much is generated by the PAYT program. The Director of
Financial Services stated approximately $2.2 million dollars annually.

- Councilor Bradford L. Kilby asked what is the compliance rate of the program. The Manager
of Operations for the Streets and Highways Department stated approximately 92%.
Councilor Bradford L. Kilby then asked, so why would we want to discontinue the program
when the compliance rate is 92%. He also stated that this strikes me as a diversion, to take
the spot light off the Mayor.- Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau stated that she doesn't agree

. with the timing of this request. She then stated that she would prefer discussing this matter
after receiving the second quarter budget report, so that six months of information is
available.

The Manager of Operations, Streets and Highways stated that the bags have been
upgraded to a thicker mil plastic. He then stated that the two complaints have been the
quality of the bags and the color of the bags. He then stated that Waste Zero has upgraded
the quality of the bags, but the variations in color are caused by the recycled materials used
in the manufacture of the bags.

Councilor Derek R. Viveiros stated that his thoughts have not changed and asked how many
years this program has been in effect. The Director of Financial services stated since May
of 2015. Councilor Derek R. Viveiros then stated that he feels that this program has not
worked well and would like to see the program ended.

Council Vice-President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau took the podium at 8:11 p.m. to allow
President Cliff Ponte to speak.

Councilor Joseph D. Camara asked if fewer stores are carrying the bags. The Manager of
Operations, Streets and Highways stated that they have not had many stores defect from
the program and there are approximately 130 stores carnying the bags.

Council President Cliff Ponte stated that he believes that we cannot reduce our income. He
then asked if the Administration wants to get rid of the purple bag program, then where are
we going to get the $2.1 miltion dollars in revenue from the program. He then asked the
Director of Financial Services if the cost of trash removal will increase next year. The
Director of Financial Services stated she believes the contract will increase approximatefy
$750,000 next year. Council President Cliff Ponte then asked the City Administrator and the
Director of Financial Services if they felt that with the increases in the trash contract and
other increases, such as the school department, fire department and police department do
they feel confident that we can take a reduction of approximately $2.1 million dollars.
Council President Cliff Ponte returned fo the podium at 8:33 p.m.

Councifor Steven A. Camara stated that he would like fo return to the motion on the floor
and propose an amendment. A motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and
seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, to add the following to the previous motion:
“pending any change in who would be responsible for payment of fines (because right now it
is the tenants who are responsible), that the City Council Committee on Finance recommend
to the Committee on QOrdinances and Legisiation that it eliminate the PAYT Program’, failed
fo carry 4 yeas, 5 nays with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, Leo O. Pefletier and Cliff Ponte voting in the negative. A rofl call vote was then
taken on the previous motion requesting that the City Council direct the Committee on
Ordinances and Legisfation to eliminate the purple bag program and the motion carried 5
yeas, 4 nays, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
and Cliff Ponte voting in the negative.

4. Communication from Mayor requesting the parking facilities controlled by the Fall
River Redevelopment Authority be transferred back to the City

A motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-

Lebeau to table the matter until such time as the Fall River Redevelopment Authority is

available to be in attendance failed to carry 4 yeas, 5 nays with Councilors Joseph D.

Camara, Steven A. Camara, Stephen R. Long, Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros voting




in the negative. Councilor Steven A. Camara then stated that he is concerned with delaying
this matter, due to impending winter weather which may cause more damage to the parking
garages. A further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby to table the maiter failed to carry 4 yeas, 5 nays with Councifors Joseph D.
Camara, Steven A. Camara, Stephen R. Long, Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros voting
in the negative. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau asked why the Redevelopment Authority
voted to transfer the parking garages back to the City of Fall River. The City Administrator
stated that the Redevelopment Authority received information that Business for Better
Parking, Inc. did not want to continue operating the parking garages. She also mentioned
that some of the problems with buildings downtown is the lack of parking. She stated that
the City had a difficult time marketing the former Police Station focated on Bedford Street,
due to the fack of parking. Councilor Shawn k. Cadime stated that he would like to have
the Redevelopment Authority available fo answer questions. He then asked the City
Administrator how many spaces are contained in the parking facilities on Third Street. The
City Administrator stated that there are 220 spaces available and 40 are paid for by Cily
Employees. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime then stated that he would like fo see this matter
referred to the City Council Committee on Real Estate. The City Administrator stated that
she agrees that this matter should be discussed further in the Committee on Real Estate.
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A.
Camara, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Real Estate and
request that the Chair invite the Redevefopment Authority and Business for Better Parking,
inc. to the meeting.

Citizens’ Input Time ~ After Discussion of Financial Matters:
None

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Steven A.
Camara, it was unanimously voted fo adjourn at 9:14 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)

DVD of meeting

Business for Better Parking, Inc. document prov:ded by the Director of Fmanma] Services

Oyt O /'474/1
Clerk of Committees




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President CIliff Ponte, presiding; . '
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara Steven A, Camara,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Lallberte Lebeau, Stephen R. Long,
Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros

ABSENT: None -
IN ATTENDANCE: None

President Cliff Ponte called the meeting to order at 8:19 p.m. with a moment of silence followed by
* a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or video and
transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS ,
1. Motions from City Council request to address recent issues relating to
Mayor Jasiel F. Coireia |l in accordance with Section 3-8 of the City Charter
(objected to 10-16-2018):
a. Declare Mayor unable to perform duties in accordance with the City Charter
b. Vote of no confidence ,
¢. Request Mayor resign from office

ltem 1a.

A motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara to lift
the item from the table carried unanimously. Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that the Mayor is
not in the hospital and unable fo perform his duties or in a foreign country without felephone and
internet access. He is in his office performing his duties. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that
he is not trying to remove the Mayor from office. He then stated that there are only two ways to
remove the Mayor. They are by a recall petition or if the Mayor were convicted of a felony.

A further motion was made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby to amend the motion on the floor and replacing it with the following:

(1) Jasiel F. Correia I has been indicted, according to the United States Attorney for the Dijstrict
of Massachusetts, for defrauding investors and using the money to pay for a "lavish lifestyle
and political campaign’, and in pariicular, nine counts of wire fraud and four counts of filing
false tax retumns;

(2) Mr. Correia was arrested in a city-owned vehicle at 6:00 a.m., a time when he was clearly
not using the vehicle for municipal business;




A5

(3} Such indictments involve misuse of funds and where, as Mayor, he has unfettered access fo
the City’s finances;

(4) Law enforcement officials have indicated that Mr. Correia is the subject of further
investigation potentially involving additional charges;

(5) Such arrest, indictments, and ongoing investigations destroy Mr. Correia’s credibility, and
therefore the City's credibilify, the significance of which is evidenced by the staternent of
Harold Shaw, the FBI Special Agent in Charge for Massachuseits, as follows: "“Mayor
Correia has brought underserved shame and embarrassment upon the City of Fall River,”
and “betrayed the frust of his investors and betrayed the trust of his constituents”, and

(6) Where the nature of such indictments and arrest constitute a significant breach of the public
frust and cripple his ability to represent the City as its Mayor;

And further, therefore, that the City Council of the City of Fall River, consistent with the authority
granted to the Council pursuant fo Section 3-8(a) of the Home Rule Charter, determine that Mr.
Correia is unable to perform the duties of the office of Mayor while the charges that are the subject -
of sald indictments are pending. Councilor Steven A. Camara questioned whether Councifor
Shawn E. Cadime’s motion was for an amendment or for a new motion. The Council President
ruled that Councifor Shawn E. Cadime’s motion was to amend. A motion made by Councilor Steven
A. Camara and seconded by Councifor Joseph D. Camara to challenge the ruling of the Chair failed
to carry, 2 yeas, 7 nays, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, Stephen R. Long, Leo O. Pelletier, Derek R . Viveiros and Cliff Ponte voting in the negative.
Councilor Joseph D. Camara asked the City Clerk, what time she received the amendment. She
stated approximately between 4:30 p.m. to 4:45 p.m. Councilor Joseph D. Camara then asked why
the Councilors just received a copy at 8:45 p.m. _

Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that the Mayor is doing his job and [ think the recall is the way to
go. He also stated that he doesn’t want to take a chance and spend lots of money, when there is
no need to. After discussion, Councilor Cadime’s motion fo amend carried 6 yeas, 3 nays, with
Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Steven A. Camara and Leo O. Pelletier voting in the negative. A
further motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime
fo adopt the motion, as amended failed to carry 4 yeas, 5 nays, with Councilors Joseph D. Camara,
Steven A. Camara, Stephen R. Long, Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros voting in the negative.

ftem 1b.

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, if
was unanimously voted to lift the itern from the table. A further motion was made by Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier to adopt the motion on the floor. On
yet a further motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier to move the question, the motion carried 8 yeas, 1 nay, with Councilor Steven A. Camara
voting in the negative. On the previous motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded
by Councilor Leo O, Pelletier to adopt the motion to take a vote of no confidence on Mayor Jasiel F.
Correia ll, the motion carried 8 yeas, 1 nay, with Councilor Steven A. Camara voting in the
negative.
ltem 1c. ‘

A motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby to lift
the item from the table carried unanimously. A further motion was made by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime to adopt the motion on the floor. On yet a
further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau to move the question, the motion carried 6 yeas, 3 nays, with Councifors Joseph D.
Camara, Steven A. Camara and Leo O. Pelletier voting in the negative. On the previous motion
made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was voted 6




A3

yeas, 3 nays to adopt the motion requesting Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il resign from office, with
Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Steven A. Camara and Leo O. Pelletier voting in the negative.

2. Mayor — Communication and log of activities from October 12, 2018 to October 31, 2018
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, it was voted 9 yeas that the communication and log be accepted and placed on file.

3. Mayor ~ Communication requesting discussion of purple bag program

A motion was made by Councilor Steven A. Camara, to refer the matter to the Committee on
Ordinances and Legislation, but was later withdrawn. Councilor Bradford L. Kilby questioned why
this was being resubmitted by the Mayor. Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that he had
requested that the Mayor resubmit this matter for further discussion. On a further motion made by
Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously.
voted to refer the matler to the Committee on Finance.

4, Mayor and orders re: ‘
a. Acceptance of M.G.L. Chapter 32B relating to Other Post-Employment Benefits
(OPEB) Liability Trust Fund
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

b. Transfers and appropriations of $100,DO0.00 to the OPEB Trust Fund from the

following:
General Fund Free Cash $ 70,000.00
Water Fund Free Cash $ 10,000.00
Sewer Fund Free Cash $ 10,000.00
EMS Fund Free Cash $ 10,000.00

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kf!by, it
was unanimously voted to adopf the order. :

5, Mayor and loan order — $250,000 for Resiliency Preparatory Academy/\Westall FeaS|b|I|ty
Study

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-

Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to authorize the loan order to be published and referred to the

Committee on Finance.

" B. Mayor requesting approval of contract between School Department and Clean Energy
Collectives

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it

was voted fo approve the contract. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and President Cliff Ponte were

opposed.

7. Mayor requesting confirmation of the following appointments:

a. Rev. James Hornsby — Conservation Commission
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that he will not approve any appointments at this time. On a
motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Joseph D. Camara, it
was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays fo confirm the appointment, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime and CIiff
Ponte voting in the negative.




b. Andrew Liss RFC — Conservation Commission % 3

On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays to confirm the appointment, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime and Cliff
Ponte voting in the negative.

c. Patti Rego Platt — Historical Commission
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays to confirm the appointment, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime and Cliff
Ponte volting in the negative.

d. Joyce B. Rodrigues — Historical Commission
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was vofed 7 yeas, 2 nays fo confirm the appointment, Wrth Councilors Shawn E. Cadime and CIiff
Ponte voling in the negative.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

8. Corporation Counsel — Response fo inquiry by Councilor Steven A. Camara regarding
anticipated Counsel fees if motion to declare the Mayor unable to perform his duties
prevail

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, ft
was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay that the communication be accepted and placed on file, with Councifor
Shawn E. Cadime voting in the negative.

9. Planning Board recommendation for the acceptance of Tone Street
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime,
it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

10. Mayor re: carrected expiration of term for Robert J. Rei, Commission on Disability

On a motjon made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councifor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file, Wfth Councilor Shawn E. Cadime
opposed.

CONMMITTEE REPORTS ~ None
ORDINANCES

Second reading and enroliment, as amended
11. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Niagara Street inserting one-way
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 7 yeas that the proposed ordinance, be passed through second reading and enrollment,
as amended with Councilors Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and CHiff Ponte abstaining. On a further motion
made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it was voted 6
yeas that the proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, as amended with Councilors Bradford
L. Kilby absent and not voting and Councilors Pam Laliberfe-Lebeau and Cliff Ponte abstaining.
Approved, November 7, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

12. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Niagara Street striking out one-way

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 7 yeas that the proposed ordinance, be passed through second reading and enroflment,
as amended with Councifors Pam Laliberte-1 ebeau and Cliff Ponte abstaining. On a further motion
made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it was voted 6




A3

yeas that the proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, as amended with Councilors Bradford
L. Kilby absent and not voling and Councilors Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and Cliff Ponte abstaining.
Approved, November 7, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia If

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted fo take items #13 and #14 together.

13. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Dickinson Street prohibited parking

14, Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Striking out handicapped parking

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime,
it was unanimously voted that items #13 and #14, be passed through second reading and
enroliment, as amended. On a further motion made by Steven A. Camara and seconded by
Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it was voted that item #13 be passed to be ordained, as amended, with
Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and nof voting. On yet a further motion made by Councilor
Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime, it was voted that item #14 be
passed fo be ordained, as amended with Councifor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

ftems #13 and #14 were;

Approved, November 7, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia H

RESOLUTIONS — None
CITATIONS - None

Councitor Bradford L. Kilby left the meeting at 9:40 p.m.

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Curb Removals:
15. Jacqueline Lopes, 1315 Plymouth Ave. — Total of 48" at 1310 Piymouth Ave. on Francis St.
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Joseph D. Camara,
it was unanimously voted that the clerical error on the agenda be corrected by changing 1310
Plymouth Avenue to 1301 Plymouth Avenue. On a further motion made by Councilor Steven A.- .
Carmara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order,
as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.
Approved, November 7, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il :

16. City of Fall River, 417 Rock Street — Total of 281’ at 360 Elsbree Strest

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councifor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not vormg.
Approved, November 7, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
17. Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers: ‘
Joseph Alves Robert Carroll Robert MacDougall

Private Livery Drivers:

Patrick Cantwell Julio Riveira-Colon
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously volted fo adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.




Auto Repair Shop License Renewal; '

18. Tiago Botelho d/b/a Mill City Diesel Auto Repair and Sales located at 1139 Siade Street

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Steven A. Camara,

it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

Approved, November 7, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia If

19. Reschedule Committee on Finance Meeting and Regular Meeting of the City Council from
Tuesday, November 20, 2018 to Tuesday, November 27, 2018

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it

was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

20. Claims

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel, with Councifor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voting.

21. Drainlayer licenses:

a. GT Excavating Corp.

b. Northeast Construction Services, Inc.
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E Cadime,
it was unanimously voted to approve hoth drainlayer licenses, with Councilor Bradford L. Kiiby
absent and not voting.
Approved, November 7, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

22. Fall River Contributory Retirement Board — 2019 Annual Budget

On a motion made by Councifor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime,
it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file, with Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

23. Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — September 20, 2018 _

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file, with Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unamimously voted to take items #24 through #29 together, with Councifor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voting.

City Council Meeting Minutes:
24. Public Hearings — October 9, 2018
25. Committee on Finance — September 25, 2018
26. Committee on Finance — Oclober 9, 2018
27. Regular Meeting of the City Council — September 25, 2018
28. Regular Meeting of the City Council — October 9, 2018
29. Special Meeting of the City Council — October 16, 2018
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara,
it was unanimously voted that items #24 through #29, be approved after being read by the City
Clerk, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None




TABLED MATTERS

On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted fo lift al! items listed below from the table, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voling.
6a. Mayor requesting confirmation of the following reappointments:

a. Laurence Dykes, Jr. — Historical Commission
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 7 yeas, 1 nay to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Shawn E. Cadime voting in the
negative and Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

b. Richard Mancini — Fall River Historic District Commission
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 6 yeas, 2 nays to confirm the appointment, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime and Cliff
Ponte voting in the negative and Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

c. Kristen Cantara Oliveira — Fall River Historic District Commission
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was voted 7 yeas, 1 nay to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Shawn E. Cadime voting in the
negative and Councifor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voling.

19a. City Council reappointment of Laurence Dykes, Jr. to the Fall River Historic District

. Commission
A motion was made by Councilor Steven A. Camara that the reappointment be granted leave to
withdraw, but received no second. On a further motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and
seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was voted 3 yeas, 5 nays to confirm the reappointment,
with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Steven A. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long
and Cliff Ponte voting in the negative and Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 6, 2018

RESOLUTION
14a. Committee on Ordinances and Legislation consider combining Historical Commassmn
with the Fall River Historic District Commission
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime,
it was voted to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and nof voting.

A recess was taken at 9:50 p.m. to allow the ordinances to be signed and reconvened at 9:53 p.m.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adfourn at 9:55 p.m., with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not
volting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached) '
DVD of meeting

Amendment to item #1 submitted by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk




A

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, Cne Government Center

PRESENT:" President Cliff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara, Steven A, Camara,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long,
Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros

ABSENT: None
IN ATTENDANCE: - None

President Cliff Ponte called the meeting to order at 9:19 p.m. with a moment of silence followed by
a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or video and
transmitted through any medium. :

PRIORITY MATTERS ‘
1. Mayor requesting confirmation of the following appointments’

a. Daniel Reitzas — Board of Police
Councilor Steven A. Camara asked if Daniel Reitzas had resigned from the Traffic Commission.
The City Clerk stated that he had resigned and this would be the only board that he would be
serving on. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that he will not be supporting any appointments, as
he feels that many of them are not in the best interest of the City. On a motion made by Councilor
Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays to
confirm the appointment, with Councilors Shawn E, Cadime and Cliff Ponte voting in the negative.

b. Rev. Mr. Jay Mello, S.T.L - Greater Fall River Vocational School District
Committee

" On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Joseph D. Camara,

it was voted 6 yeas, 3 nays to confirm the appoiniment, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Pam

Laliberte-Lebeau and Cliff Ponte voting in the negative.

c. John Garcia — Planning Board
Councilor Steven A. Camara asked if John Garcia was a member of any other board or
commission. The City Clerk stated that Mr. Garcia was not a member of any other board or .
commission. On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor
Steven A. Camara, it was voted 4 yeas, 5 nays to confirm the appointment, with Councilors Shawn
E. Cadime, Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long and Cliff Ponte voting in the
negative and the motion failed to carry. On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime
and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay that the appointment
be granted leave to withdraw with Councilor Steven A. Camara voting in the negative.




d. Ryan Lyons — Election Commission ]

The City Clerk stated that item 1d. is a request to appoint Ryan Lyons to the Election Commission.
She also stated that she has received a request from the Mayor to withdraw this proposed
appointment. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pellefier, it was unanimously voted to accept the communication and that the appointment be
granted leave to withdraw.

2, Mayor reguesting confirmation of the following re-appointments:

] a. James Souza — Community Preservation Committee

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to confirm the re-appointment, with Councilor Shawn E. Cadime voting in
the negative. :

b. Joan Menard - Greater Fall River Vocational School District Committee
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councifor Steven A. Camara, it
was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to confirm the re-appointment, with Councifor Shawn E. Cadime voting in
the negative.

c. Charles J. Momz Planning Board
Councilor Steven A. Camara asked if Mr. Moniz served on any other boards or commissions. The
City Clerk stated that he is a member of the Community Preservation Committee, as the Planning
Board designee. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor
Joseph D. Camara, it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to confirm the re-appointment, with Councilor Shawn -
E. Cadime voting in the negative.

3. Mayor requesting approval of TIF for Millstone Medical Outsourcing LLC

A motion was made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Peﬂeﬁer to
refer the matter to the Committee on Finance, but was withdrawn. On a motion made by Councilor
Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to
waive the rules to allow the City Administrator to make a statement. The City Administrator stated
that this TIF is scheduled to be heard by the State Economic Advisory Council on December 13,
2018, so it is time sensitive. On a further motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and
seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it was unanimously voted to adopt the TIF agreement
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel . Correia Il

4, Mayor requesting re-approval of the Order of Taking for 1941-1945 Bay Street,
Lots A-14-0034 and A-14-0036
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted fo adopt the order.
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

5. Traffic Commission recommending an amendment to the traffic ordinance

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was unanimously voted to refer the recommendations to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation.

6. Board of Election Commissioners re: the Official Results of the State Election held on
November 6, 2018

On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it

was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.




7. Mayor regarding name change amendment for Hlstorlcal Commlss;on member from Patfi
Rego Platt to Patricia Rego

On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kflby and seconded by Councilor Leo O Pelletier, it

was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

COMMITTEE REPORTS ~ None

QRDINANCES — None

RESOLUTIONS
8. City Council President establish a Special Committee or Task Force to establish a Home
Rule Charter to create a City Council/City Manager form of government for the
City of Fall River
Councifor Steven A. Camara stated that this resolution would be an exploratory first step towards
the possibility of the establishment of a Home Rule Charter to create a City Council/City Manager
form of government for the City of Falf River and it doesn’t commit the City Councif to anything in
the future. It is just the opportunity for the Council President to appoint a committee that would look -
into the matter. On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by CGouncilor
Bradford L. Kitby, it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay that the communication be accepted and placed on
file, with Councilor Joseph D. Camara voting in the negative.

CITATIONS — None

ORDERS — HEARINGS
Auto Body Shop License:
9. Steven Melo, 118 Raymond Allard Blvd., Swansea, MA, Choice Colllsmn Center inc.,
located at 645 Brayton Avenue
On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order.
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

Auto Repair Shop License:
- 10. Luis Pimentel, 25 Wyoming Street #4, Dorchester, MA, d/b/a L. and S Auto Repair,
located at 1138 Pleasant Street
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order. :
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

Curb Removals: :
11. Hyde Development, LLC, 1500 Vine Street, Somerset, MA, — Total of 25 feet at
217 Napoleon Street
On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L.. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unahimously voted to adopt the order.
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia H

12.  Hyde Development, LLC, 1500 Vme Street, Somerset, MA — Total of 28 feet at
143 Napoleon Street
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councifor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously vofed fo adopt the order. ‘
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il




13. Brigida Viveiros, 572 Locust Street — Total of 36 feet at 572 Locust Street

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasief F. Correia Il

14. Michael Couto, 555 Broadway — Total of 27 feet 7 inches at 555 Broadway on Oliver Street
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it
was unanimously voted fo adopt the order.

Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

Underground Conduit;
15. North Main Street , _
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order, as amended The amendment adds the condition that
the cuts include curb to curb restoration
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correfa 1

Tax Classification:
16.  Order — Fiscal Year 2019 Tax Factor
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it
was voted 4 yeas, 5 nays fo adopt a tax factor of 1.70 with Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Steven
A. Camara, Leo O. Pelletier, Derek R. Viveiros and CIiff Ponte voting in the negative and the motion
faifed to carry. Councilor Steven A. Camara made a motion to adopt a tax factor of 1.75, but
received no second. On yet a further mofion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by
Councilor Joseph D. Camara, it was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays to adopt a tax factor of 1.72 with.
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime and Steven A. Camara volting in the neganve
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

17. Order — Fiscal Year 2019 Tax Levy

On a mation made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the local tax levy to be borne by each class of real properly, as
defined in Chapter 59, Section 2A of the Massachuselts General Laws, and personal property for
Fiscal Year 2019, to be as follows:

Residential (Class ) 62.5568
Open Space (Class Il) -0-

Commercial ~ (Class Ifi) 21.7052
Industrial . (Class V) 9.9966
Personal Property (Class V) 57414

Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia |l

ORDERS —~ MISCELLANEQUS

18. Police Chief's repcrt on licenses:.
2018 Taxicab Drivers: :
Raymond Cabral " Deena Feldman Soneck Figaro David Justice
Mark Silvia Ashley Smith

2018 Private Livefy Drivers:
Christopher Botelhe Rhonda Coppinger




A

2019 Taxicab Drivers:

Thomas Andrade Michael Coetho Robert Collins Jacques Dumont
Deena Feldman Soneck Figaro David Justice Donald Pelletier
Renan Pereira Gerald Pinault Edward Rego Paul Santos
Mark Silvia Ashley Smith Walter Woods '

2019 Private Livery Drivers:

Christopher Botetho Patrick Cantwell Anthony Correia Rhonda Coeppinger
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A, Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

19. Auto Body Shop License Renewal:
Globe Auto, Inc., d/bfa Globe Auto located at 165 Tucker Street
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order.
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia if

20. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:

Everett J. Mello, Dave’s Tire and Auto Service, lnc located at 325 Bedford Street

Michael Camara John’s Auto Service, Inc., located at 334 President Avenue

Globe Auto, Inc., d/b/a Globe Auto, located at 165 Tucker Street

George Moreira, George’s Auto Tech, LLC, located at 581 Pleasant Street
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kfiby ano’ seconded by Councifor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order. '
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

21, Transfer auto repair shop license no. 183 from Karen and Donald Rochefort, Rochefort Auto
Repair to Ziad Elkhoury, Jbiel, LLC dfb/a Rochefort Auto Repair at located at
127 Eastern Avenue
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted fo adopt the order.
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correfa Il

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

22 Claims ‘

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it
was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Cournsel.

23. Communication from the Attorney General’s Division of Open Government

regarding Open Meeting Law Complaint from Patrick Higgins for July 12, 2018

~ City Council Meeting

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kitby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to take items #23 through #31 together. .On a further motion made by
Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Derek R. Viveiros, it was unanimously
voted o reconsider the previous motion. On yet a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted that the
communication be accepted and placed on file. :




24, Communication from the Attorney General’s Division of Open Government

regarding Open Meeting Law Complaint from Jo Goode for July 12, 2018

City Council Committee on Finance Meeting
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

25. Communication from PERAC regarding Fiscal Year 2020 Appropriation

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file. On a further
motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, if was
unanimously voted to amend the previous motion by adding that a letter be sent to the
Administration requesting that actuariais be sent to the Retirement Board by any group other than
PERAC. On yet a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file,
as amended.

26. Communication from the Department of Public Utilities — Notice of filing and public hearing
On a motion made by Councifor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

27. Communication from National Grid and Eversource Energy regarding the Bell Rock
Substation Rebuild Project and Acushnet to Fall River Reliability Project

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Stevén A. Camara, it

was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

28.  Street opening request from City Engineer for pavement less than five years old at
152 John Street '

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it

was unanimously voted to approve the request. .

Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

29. Structure On or Over a Public Way — 30"x72" sign for Saint Stanislaus. Parish,
36 Rockland Street (on Broadway side of property) ‘
On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to approve the request.
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

30. Planning Board Minutes — Sep'tember 27,2018
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file.

31 Planning Board Minutes —~ October 30, 2018
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Shawn E, Cadime, it
was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file.




City Council Meeting Minutes:
32. Public Hearing — November 6, 2018
33. Committee on Finance — October 23, 2018
34. Committee on Finance — November 6, 2018
35. Regular Meeting of the City Council — October 23, 2018
On a motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadfme
it was unanimously voted to approve items #32 fhrough #35 after bemg read by the City Clerk. The
City Clerk read ftems #32 through #35.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 27, 2018

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS (to be acted upon if recommendation is received)
Committee on Finance recommending;:
Adoption:
7a. Loan order — $250,000 for Resiliency Preparatory Academy/Westall Feasibility Study
On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it .
was voted 9 yeas to adopt the order.
Approved, November 28, 2018, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

Refer to the Commlttee on Real Estate:
7b. Communication — Parking facilities controlled by RDA be transferred back to City
On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimousiy voted o refer the communication to the Committee on Real Estate.

Refer to the Committee on the Committee on Ordinances and E_emsfation
7c. Communication — Purple bag program
On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was voted b yeas, 4 nays to refer the communication fo the Committee on Ordinances and
Legistation, with a recommendation to direct the Committee fo eliminate the Pay-As-You-Throw
program, with Councilors Shawn E, Cadime, Bradford L. Kflby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and Cliff.
Ponte votmg in the negative.

A recess was taken at 10:01 p.m. to allow the tax levy document to be signed and reconvened at
10:03 p.m.

On a motion made by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 10:03 p.m.

List of documen'ts and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

. Atrue copy Attest;

City Clerk




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

NOTICE OF FILING, PUBLIC HEARINGS, AND PROCEDURAL CONFERENCE

D.p.U. 18150 ‘ ‘ November 29, 2018

Petition of Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, each doing
business as National Grid, pursuant to G.L. ¢, 164, § 94 and 220 CMR 5.00, for Approval of
General Increases in Base Distribution Rates for Electric Service,

On November 15, 2018, Massachusetts Electric Company (“MECo”) and Nantucket Electric
Company (“Nantucket Electric”), each doing business as National Grid (“National Grid” or
“Company”), filed a petition with the Department of Public Utilities (“Department”) for an
increase in electric base distribution rates. The Department has docketed this matter as
D.P.U. 18-150, and has suspended the effective date of the proposed rate increase until
October 1, 2019, to investigate the propriety of the Company’s request.

The Company is also proposing to. replace its capital investment recovery mechanism with a
performance-based ratemaking mechanism that would allow MECo and Nantucket Electric to
adjust their distribution rates on an annual basis through the application of a revenue-cap
formula and to put into place a set of metrics to evaluate the Company’s performance,
Fuggher, the Company proposes to implement an electric vehicles program, gateway access
program, and storage program. The Company also proposes to make certain changes to its
existing storm fund mechanisms and vegetation management programs. Additional
information regarding these and all other proposals can be found in the Company’s filing.

National Grid has requested to delay implementation of changes in rates to November 1,
2019, based on rate increases effective October 1, 2019. The Company was last granted an
increase in base distribution rates in 2016. Massachusetts Electric Company/Nantucket
Electric Company, D.P.U. 15-155 (2016).

The Company seeks approval for an increase in base distribution rate revenues of

$132.2 million. The Company contends that its petition also includes a $61.9 million
decrease in revenues recovered in charges outside of base distribution rates. Thus, the
Company claims that its petition requests a net increase in annual delivery revenues of

$70.3 million. National Grid states that if its petition is approved as requested, the proposed
revenue increases will have the following effects:




D.P.U. 18-150 ' - " Page 2

For MECo Customcrs:

a typical residential customer receiving service under Rate R-1, that uses on'avcrége
600 kilowatt hours (“kWh”) of electricity per month will experience a monthly bill
increase of $4.07, or 2.6 percent; -

a typical low-income residential customer receiving service under Rate R-2, that uses
on average 600 kWh of electricity per month will experience a monthly bill decrease
of ($1.62), or 1.6 percent; and -

)

* Commercial and industrial (“C&I”) customers will experience monthly increases in

the range of 0,6 percent to 4.4 percent.

For Naniucket Electric Cusfomers:

a typical residential customer recelving service under Rate R-1, that uses on average
600 kWh of electricity per month will experlence a monthly bill increase of $4. 07 or

2.6 percent; -

a typical low-income remdentlal customer recewmg serv1cc undcr Rate R-2, that uses
on average 600 kWh of electricity per month will experience a monthly bill decrease
of ($1.68), or 1.6 percent; and

C&I customers will experience monthly increases in the range of 0.6 percent to
3.9 percent. '

The Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (“Attorney General”) has filed
- a notice to intervene in this maiter pursvant to G.L. c: 12; § 11E. Further, pursvant {o

G.L. ¢. 12, § 11E(®), the Attorney General has filed a notice of retention of experts and
consultants to assist in her investigation of the Company’s filing, and has requested
Department approval to spend up to $550,000 in this regard. Pursuant to G.L. ¢. 12,

§ 11E(b), the costs incurred by the Attorney General relative to her retention of experts and .

consultants may be recovered in the Company s rates.

The Department has scheduled the following public hearmgs to receive comment on National
Gnid’s fﬂmg




D.P.U. 18-150

Page 3

Lawrence, MA

‘Tuesday, March 26, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. ‘

South Lawrence East Elementary School Auditorium
165 Crawford Street

Lawrence, MA 01843

Brockion, MA

Thursday, March 28, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.
South Junior High School Auditorium
105 Keith Avenue Ext.

Brockton, MA 02301

Nantucket, MA

Tuesday, April 2, 2019, at 7:00 p.m,
PSF Community Room

4 Fairgrounds Road

Nantucket, MA 02554

Worcester, MA . '
Thursday, April 4, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.
Worcester Technical High School Auditorium’
1 Skyline Drive .

Worcester, MA 01605

Great Barrington, MA

Tuesday, April 9, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.
Great Barrington Fire Station
Meeting Room

37 State Road ‘

Great Barringtor, MA 01230

A procedural conference in this matter will be held at the Department’s office on Thursday,
- Yapuary 3, 2019, at 2:00 p.m.

Persons interested in commenting on National Grid’s filing may appear at any of the public
hearings or may file written comments by the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on Tuesday,

April 9, 2019.

Any person who desires to participate in the evidentiary phase of this proceeding must file a
written petition for leave to intervene or to participate in the proceeding no later than the
close of business (5:00 p.m.) on Friday, December 21, 2018. A petition filed late may be
disallowed as untimely, unless good cause is shown for waiver under 220 CMR 1.01(4). To




D.PU, 18-150 - Page 4

be allowed, a petition undér 220 CMR 1.03(1) must’ sat1sfy the standing requirements of
G.L. c. 30A, § 10. Any person who seeks to infervéne in this matter and also desires to -
comment on the Attorney General’s notice of retention of experts and consultants must file
the comments no later than the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on Friday, December 21, 2018,

Written comments, petitions for leave to intervene or to participate, and comments on the
Attorney General’s notice of retention of experts and consultants should be addressed fo:
Mark D. Marini, Secretary, Department of Public Utilities, One South Station, Boston, MA,
02110. Receipt by the Department, not mailing, conétitutes filing. ‘ '

Further, in addition to paper filings with the Department, all documents also should be
submitted to the Depariment in electronic format using one of the following methods: (1) by
e-mail attachment to dpu.efiling@mass.gov and the Hearing Officer, carol.pieper @mass.gov;
or (2) on CD-ROM, The text of the e-mail or CD-ROM must specify: (1) the docket
number of the proceeding (D.P.U, 18-150); (2) the name of the person or company
submitting the filing; and (3) a brief descriptive title of the document. The efectronic filing
should also include the name, title, and telephonc number of a person to contact in the event
of questions about the filing. All documents submitted in electronic format will be posted on
the Department’s website: website at

htip://webl .env.state.ma, us/DPU/FIleRoom/dockets/bvnumber (enter “18 1507).

A copy of National Grid’s filing is available for inspection during regular business hours at
the following locations: (1) Brockton Public Library, Main Library, 304 Main Street,
Brockton, MA, 02301; (2) Nantucket Atheneum, 1 India St, Nantucket, MA, 02554;

(3) Worcester Public Library, 3 Salem Street, Worcester, MA, 01608; (4) Mason Public
Library, 231 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA, 01230; and (5) Lawrence Public Library, i
51 Lawrence Street, Lawrence, MA, 01841,

National Grid’s filing also is available on the Department’s website. A copy of National
Grid’s filing also is available at the offices of National Grid, 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA,
02451, and the Pepartment’s offices, One South Station, 5% Floor, Boston, MA, 02110. To
request materials in accessible formats (braille, large print, electronic files, audio format},
contact the Department’s ADA coordinator at DPUADACoordinator @mass.gov or

(617) 305-3642. Any person desiring further information regarding National Grid’s petition
should contact National Grid’s counsel, Daniel P, Venora, Esq., Keegan Werlin, 99 High
Street, Suite 2900, Boston, MA, 02110, telephone (617) 951-1400.

The Attorney General’s notice of retention of experts and consultants is available on the
Department’s website. A copy of the Attorney General’s notice of retention of experts and
- consultants is also available for inspection during regular business hours at the Aftorney
General’s offices, One Ashburion Place, Boston, MA, 02110, and at the Department’s
offices, One South Station, 5® Floor, Boston, MA, 02110. Any person desiring further

4




D.P.U. 18-150 Page 5

information regarding the Attorney General’s notice of retention of experis and consultants
should contact Joseph W. Rogers, Assistant Attorney General, at (617) 727-2200,

Reasonable accommodations at public or cV1dent1ary hearings for people with disabilities are
available upon request by contacting the Department’s ADA coordinator at
DPUADACoordinator@mass.gov or (617) 305-3642. Please include a description of the
accommodation you will need, including as much detail as you can. Also include a way the
Department can contact you if we need more information. Provide as much advance notice
as possible. Last-minute requests will be accepted, but may not be accommodated. Any
person desiring further information regarding this notice should contact Carol Pieper,
Hearing Officer, Department of Public Utilities, at (617) 305-3500.




